



North Norfolk District Council

# Village Assessment & Settlement Profiles Topic Paper

A review of the demographic make-up and level of services & facilities in the Towns and Villages in North Norfolk (March 2018)

# North Norfolk District Council Planning Policy Team

01263 516318

planningpolicy@north-norfolk.gov.uk

Planning Policy,

North Norfolk District Council,

Holt Road, Cromer, NR27 9EN

www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/localplan

All documents can be made available in Braille, audio, large print or in other languages. Please contact 01263 516318 to discuss your requirements.



### Contents

Emerging Local Plan	1
Introduction	1
Methodology	1
Data Sources	2
North Norfolk District Profile	3
Town Profiles	
Cromer	6
Fakenham	9
Holt	
Hoveton	
North Walsham	
Sheringham	
Stalham	
Wells next the Sea	
Village Assessment	30
·	
Mundesley	31
Ludham	
Blakeney	35
Aldborough	37
Briston	39
Melton Constable	41
Walsingham	43
Bacton	45
Horning	
Catfield	49
Overstrand	51
Roughton	
Happisburgh	55
Corpusty & Saxthorpe	57
Little Snoring	59
Appendix 1: Sources of Data and Statistics.	61
Appointed in Oddioco of Data and Otaliotics.	

## Village Assessment and Settlement Profiles

#### **Emerging Local Plan**

North Norfolk District Council is in the process of updating the planning policies of the District through a review of the Local Plan. The emerging Local Plan will cover the period 2016-2036 and include three main elements:

- Strategic Policies These provide the overarching approach to development in North Norfolk, such as where and how much development should take place, and also set the long-term spatial vision, objectives and key policies.
- Development Management Policies These cover specific topic areas such as affordable housing, tourism, coastal erosion, and protecting the natural and built environment, and are used in the determination of individual planning applications.
- Site Allocations Sets out detailed policies for the development of individual sites to help meet the aims of strategic policies.

#### Introduction

This background evidence paper has been produced to provide a summary profile of the level of services and facilities available in the towns and villages. A review was undertaken in Sept/Oct 2017 and includes information on the demographic make-up of the town and village settlements within the District. The settlement profiles include information on topics such as population structure, economic base, housing, health, education and the level of services. This service and demographic information will help inform the Local Plan and provide information to those town and parish councils who are undertaking neighbourhood planning.

#### Methodology

The list of villages that have been included for initial assessment comprises of those villages currently designated as 'service villages' and 'coastal service villages' in the adopted Core Strategy, it includes other villages with a primary school within the settlement or within a convenient walking distance of it and other settlements with a population of 900+.

A range of service level indicators have been chosen to represent the day to day needs of a resident population. This list has been compiled with reference to the services/facilities referred to in paragraph 28 of NPPF, the Service Village Methodology from the adopted North Norfolk Core Strategy and the types of services/facilities taken into account by other authorities.

The services have been categorised into 'key' services including primary school, convenience shopping and GP surgery; 'secondary' services including post office, other shopping, public house/restaurant and meeting place (e.g. village hall), and; 'desirable' services including petrol filling station, vehicle repair shop, place of worship and employment land.

Following the assessment of services – those villages which offer the fullest range of key services have a detailed settlement profile providing more detail on the area and demographic make-up of the village.

#### **Data Sources**

Information is taken from a number of sources which are detailed in the appendix, and as such are at a point in time. Service information was collated from a desk top exercise and, where necessary, verified through site visits.

All Census data is taken from the 2011 Census and extracted from *Nomis* and from *Norfolk Insight* which provides detailed data and information about Norfolk's population. The estimates are as at Census day, 27 March 2011.

The use of the population figures as a method for selecting a settlement for inclusion within the review is undertaken with caution as the available population data is at Parish level rather than individual settlement level. This has resulted in some very small settlements appearing in the review list. However, the information from the Census can be extracted at various levels – including ward, parish and 'built up areas' for the towns. The approach to the data used is explained in the individual tables and the appendix.

explained in the individual tables and the appendix.	
All information and data is publicly available on the links detailed in the appendix	<b>.</b>

The information has been collated by the North Norfolk District Council Planning Policy Team.

If you would like further information to use in the development of a neighbourhood plan please contact the policy team at: planningpolicy@north-norfolk.gov.uk

# **North Norfolk District Profile**

2016 Population Estimate: 103,800

#### Geography

North Norfolk District covers an area of 382 square miles (99,000 hectares). With a coastline of 45 miles (73km) with around 15 miles (24km) being part of the North Norfolk Heritage Coast.

North Norfolk Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty covers 94.8 square miles (24,550 hectares) and Norfolk Broads National Park extends into the eastern part of District.

#### **Environmental designations**

North Norfolk has a number of significant international and nationally important sites, including: UNESCO Biosphere Reserve, Special Area of Conservation, Special Protection Area, National Nature Reserves and two Ramsar sites.

There are 44 Sites of Scientific Interest (SSSI) covering an area of 31 square miles (8066 hectare), 5 Local Nature reserves, 250 County Wildlife Sites, 82 Conservation Areas and 2250 Listed Buildings.

#### **Political**

The District has two Parliamentary Constituencies: North Norfolk (all within North Norfolk District) & Broadland (includes Fakenham and surrounding wards).

North Norfolk District Council is made up of 34 Wards with 48 District Councillors. 11 Councillors represent North Norfolk at County Council.

There are Parishes: 121 with 8 Town Council's in the District.

#### **Headline Statistics**

28% of the North Norfolk Population is over 65 which is well above the England figure of 16%.

63% of the population is 'economically active' which is below the England figure of 71%.

North Norfolk has an 'affordability ratio' of 8.72 which is above the England figure of 7.16.

North Norfolk's reported crime is at 49 (per 100 population) which is much lower than England at 83 (per 100 population).

Working from home is higher in North Norfolk at 16% when compared to England at 10%. Travel to work by car in North Norfolk is higher at 61% compared to England at 54% and travel to work by public transport is significantly lower in North Norfolk at 3% when compared to England at 16%.

North Norfolk D	istrict Statist	ics												
<b>Town and Village P</b>	opulation													
Cromer		7,683			North Wa	alsham		12,6	696					
Fakenham		7725			Sheringh	am		7,35	59					
Holt		3926			Stalham			315	7					
Hoveton		2005			Wells ne	xt the Sea		215	5					
Villages With all Key Services: Prima Repair Shop, Place of Worsl		e Shopping, GP S		Services: Main	Road, Post off	ice, Public House/I	Restaurant, N	leeting Place;			ion, Vehicle			
Mundesley	2765		Ludham		1293		Blake	ney	77	75				
Villages With all Key Services & mos	st <u>Secondary</u> Services													
Aldborough	574		Briston		2553		Melto	n Constab	le 65	51				
Villages With Primary School & Conv	venience shopping													
Bacton	1172		Happisburg	h	924		Overs	trand	95	57				
Catfield	1039		Horning		1120	Roughton 939								
Corpusty & Saxtho	rpe 746		Little Snorin	g	613		Walsi	ngham	80	)7				
				Key S	tatistics									
Age profile	Aged 0 to 15		d 16 to 29		Age 30 to 44		Aged 45 to		Aged					
North Norfolk	Number         %           14,669         14.5	Nun 27,6				<u>%</u> 14.4	Number 30,100	% 29.7	Num 29,19		Q			
East	1,108,632 19.0	·	9,548 36.1		,	20.2	1,529,262	26.2	1,024					
England	10,022,836 18.9	·	58,477 37.6			20.6	13,449,179	25.4	8,660	<i>'</i>				
Ethnicity		<u> </u>	•				, ,	<u> </u>	,	,				
		White: B	ritish (%)	Wh	ite: Ethnic mi	nority group (%)		E	Black and Mind	ority Ethnic (BN	ME) group (%)			
North Norfolk			96.6			3.4					1.4			
East of England			85.3			14.7					9.2			
England			79.8			20.2					14.6			
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Economically active: Tot	al	%			Economically inac	tive: Total		%					
North Norfolk		45,			63.2			26,634			36.8			
East		27,183,			69.9			11,698,240			30.1			
England	Whalasha sudust 11.	3,038,		Manuelant	71.6	Falsostian	1,207,454 Construction			A	28.4			
Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6)	Wholesale and retail tr repair of motor vehicle and motor cycles	work activ		Manufacturing		Education		Construction		Accommodati service activit	ies			
	Number %	Number	%	Number	%	Number %		Number	%	Number	%			
North Norfolk	7,568		670 13.1	3,996	9.3	3,974	9.2	3,934	9.1	3,427	7.9			
East	466,687	16.4 327,			8.7	282,949	9.9	245,284	8.6		4.7 5.6			
England	4,007,570	15.9 3,121,	238 12.4	2,226,247	8.8	2,490,199	9.9	1,931,936	7.7	1,399,931	5.6			

Health	Very good health		Good health			Fair health		Bad health		Very bad he	alth
	Number	%	Number	%		Number	%	Number	%	Number	%
North Norfolk	39,504	38.	9 38,33	6	37.8	17,412	17.2	2 4	839	4.8 1	408 1.4
East	2,761,271	47.			35.2	752,324	12.9				383 1.0
England	25,005,712	47.	2 18,141,45	7	34.2	6,954,092	13.1	2,250	446	4.2 660	749 1.2
Deprivation BUA	Household is not dimension	deprived in any	Household is d	eprived in	1	Household is dep dimensions	orived in 2	Household is dimensions	s deprived in 3	Household i dimensions	s deprived in 4
	Number	%	Number	%		Number	%	Number	%	Number	%
North Norfolk	18,030	3			36	9,469	21		731	4	140
East	1,084,585	4			33	434,169	18		983		141
England	9,385,648	4	<b>3</b> 7,204,18	1	33	4,223,982	19	1,133	622	<b>5</b> 115	935
Affordability											
North Norfolk	8.72										
East	8.45										
England	7.16										
All Reported Crime and A population)	SB (per 1000										
North Norfolk	49										
Norfolk	77.9										
England & Wales	83										
Car or van availability	No cars or vans i	in household			1 car or va	n in household			2 or more cars or	vans in household	
	number	%			number		%		number	%	
North Norfolk		7,455		16		21,233		46		17,358	38
East		449,358		19		1,039,677		43		934,000	39
England		5,691,251		26		9,301,776		42		7,070,341	32
Method of travel to work	Work mainly at or		Public	Transport			Car or van	-		l other methods of tra	
	number	%	numbe	er	%		number	%	nu	mber	%
North Norfolk	7,	044	16	,	1,427	3	2	6,666	61	8,514	20
East	311,	643	11	33	5,970	12	1,67	1,949	58	548,555	19
England	2,631,	930	10	4,152	2,453	16	13,63	0,712	54	4,893,793	19

Settlement Name	Cromer	Populatio	n	7,683						
			Services							
Schools	Infants		Junior			Secondary				
	Suffield Park Infant & Nursery Sch Age: 3-7	<u>ool</u>	Cromer Junior School Age: 7-11			Cromer Academy Age 11-16				
	Number On Role May 2017 Yr R 39 Yr 1 66 Yr 2 66 Total 171  Planned admission numbers (2017/18 Planned admission numbers (2018/19		Number On Role May 2017 Yr 3 85 Yr 4 65 Yr 5 81 Yr 6 52 Total 283 Planned admission numbers (20 Planned admission numbers (20)			Number On Role May 20 Yr 7 110 Yr 8 90 Yr 9 107 Yr 10 96 Yr 11 70 Yr 12 2 Total 475  Planned admission num	ıbers (2017/18): 144			
	Feeds to: Cromer Junior School Cromer Academy		Feeds from: Suffield Park Infant & Nursery Sch Feeds to: Cromer Academy	nool		Planned admission num Feeds from: Cromer Junior School Northrepps Primary School Suffield Park Infant & Nurs Overstrand The Belfry CE St. Mary's Endowed VA C Gresham Village School	ol sery School VA Primary School E Primary School			
own centre retail use	Large town centre - serves the Dis	trict and beyond and one	of the main focuses for retail	and leisure devel	opment.	Gresnam village ochool a	ind redisory			
	Type of Unit	Units Within Pri	mary Shopping Area	Cromer %		% of Total Units UK Ave				
	Comparison Retail	51		39.8		35.8				
	Convenience Retail	18		11		8.4				
imployment sites	Vacant  Designated employment site along	j Holt Road		7.7		11.8				
Laski Ossa Fasilidas	I Donton		11			04.55				
Health Care Facilities	Cromer Group Practice Registered patients: 12853 Accepting new patients: Yes		Hospital Cromer and District Hospital Acute out-patient and day case injuries unit. No A&E A&E: Norfolk & Norwich University			Other  Dentist in Town – Private Pharmacy	e & NHS			
Emergency Services	Police Station		A&E. NOTION & NOTWICH OTHERS	Fire Station	iles					
	Yes			Yes – Retained S	tation					
ublic Transport	Bus Services		National Rail				Other			
	Regular Services to Holt, Sheringham, North Walsham & Norwich + Coasthopper	Bus Station - Cadogan Ro	d. Regular Greater A to Sheringham, N Hoveton & Norwi	lorth Walsham,	No Station E available	Station Building. Ticket machine None lable				
	1 17		Environmental		· •					
Area of Outstanding	Yes – part and surrounding.									
Flood Risk <sup>1</sup> SFRA	No									
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	Yes – part. To the west towards Sheri	ngham and to the east towa	rds Overstrand							
Conservation Area	Yes – part.									

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3

							Cromer	Kev Sta	atistic	S										
Age profile (2011) BUA	Aged 0 to 15			Aged 16	to 29			Age 30				Aged 45 to	64			Aged	65+			
1.go promo (2011, 2011	Number	%		Number		%		Number		%		Number		%		Numb		%		
Cromer	1,085	12.3		2,271		25.8		1,198	•	13.6		2,565	1	29.1		2,767		31.4	ļ	
North Norfolk	14,669	14.5		27,606		27.2		14,596		14.4		30,100	:	29.7		29,197	•	28.8	3	
East	1,108,632	19.0		2,109,54	8	36.1		1,183,973		20.2		1,529,262		26.2		1,024,		17.5		
England	10,022,836	18.9		19,958,4	77	37.6		10,944,27	1 2	20.6		13,449,179	2	25.4		8,660,	529	16.3	3	
Economic Activity	Economically ac	tive: Total			%					Economica	ally inact	ive: Total		•	%					
Cromer				929					61.1					592						38.9
North Norfolk				45,819					63.2					26,634						36.8
East				183,134					69.9					698,240						30.1
England				,038,090					71.6					207,454			-			28.4
Employment figures by	Wholesale and	•		an health		cial	Accommod		food	Education	1		Manu	facturing			Constru	ction		
Industry BUA (Top 6)	repair of motor and motor cyc		work	activities	•		service act	IVITIES												
		<u>%</u>	Numb	ner	%		Number	%		Number	%		Numl	ner (	%		Number	T	%	
Cromer	646	18.4	Hullik	545	70	15.5		96	11.3		313	8.9	Maiiii	279	70	7.9	Itallibei	278	70	7.9
North Norfolk	7,568	17.5		5,670		13.1	3,4		7.9		974	9.2		3,996		9.3		3,934		9.1
East	466,687	16.4		327,457		11.5	133,9		4.7	282,		9.9		247,992		8.7	24	5,284		8.6
England	4,007,570	15.9		3,121,238		12.4	1,399,9		5.6	2,490,		9.9	2	2,226,247		8.8		1,936		7.7
Health	Very good hea	lth		Good he	ealth			Fair healt	th	<u>'</u>		Bad health		_		Very I	ad healt	h		
	Number	%		Number		%		Number		%		Number		%		Numb		%		
Cromer	2,66	9	34.7		2,943	3	38.3		1,460		19.0		474		6.2		13	37		1.8
North Norfolk	39,50		38.9		38,336		37.8		17,412		17.2		4,839		4.8		1,40			1.4
East	2,761,27		47.2		,060,157		35.2		752,324		12.9		2,830		3.6		60,38			1.0
England	25,005,71		47.2		,141,457		34.2	•	954,092		13.1	•	0,446		4.2		660,74	_		1.2
Deprivation BUA	Household is r	ot deprived in	n any	Househ		eprived	in 1			orived in 2		Household		rived in 3			ehold is o	deprive	d in 4	
	dimension Number	%		dimensi Number		%		dimensio Number	ns	%		dimensions Number	<b>S</b>	%		dimer Numb		%		
Cromer	1,43		34	Number	1,610		38	Number	979	70	23	Number	206	70	5	Numb		31		1
North Norfolk	18,03		39		16,676		36		9,469		21		1,731		4		14			0
East	1,084,58		45		799,157		33		434,169		18		5,983		4		9,14			0
England	9,385,64		43	7	,204,181		33		223,982		19		3,622		5		115,93			1
Holiday and second	Total Dwellings	5					No of Seco	nd Homes	·				Prop	ortion of S	econd H	lomes	·			
homes													•							
Cromer	4615						407						9%							
Whole District	53,506						3,989						7.45%	<u>'</u>						
Whole Bistrict	33,300						0,000						7.407	0						
Affordability																				
Cromer	7.02																			
North Norfolk	8.72																			
East	8.45																			
England	7.16																			
All Reported Crime and A population)	SB (per 1000																			
Cromer	80.9																			
North Norfolk	49																			
Norfolk	77.9																			
England & Wales	83																			

							Cro	mer Ke	y Sta	atistic	cs conti	nued									
Housing stock	House of	r bunga									apartme				Ca	aravan or o	ther mo	bile or	tempora	ry structu	re
	Detached		Semi-de	tached	Terra	ced		Purpose- of flats	built l		Part of a c or shared		In a con	nmercial J							
	number	%	number	%	numb			number	%		number	%	number			mber			%		
	1,131	25.	6 749	9 17	<b>'.0</b>	828	18.8	1,009		22.9	565	12.8	10	7 2	.4			24			0.5
Household tenure	Owned			Shared	lownersh	_•		Social re	nted:(	(Local A	Authority)	Social rea			Pr	ivate rented			Living re		
	number	%		numbei	r	%		number		%		number	%	)	ทเ	mber	%		number	%	
	2	2,329	62.6	6	18		0.5		75	5	2.0		427	11	.5	822		22.1		52	1.4
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Active	_		-						_		Inactive	-		_		_				
·	Employee time	e: Part-	Full-time		Self-emp	loyed	Unen	nployed	F	ull-time	student	Retired		Student (includin time stud	_	Looking home or		Long- or dis	term sick abled	Other	
	number	%	number	%	number	%	numb	er %	n	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	numbe	er <b>%</b>	number	%
	840	25.6	1,567	47.7	556	16.9	9 2	244 7	<b>'.4</b>	80	2.4	1,320	40.2	98	3	3.0 205	6.2	2 37	71 11	.3 128	3.9
Car or van availability	No cars	or vans i	n househo	ld				1 car or	van i	in hous	ehold				2	or more car	s or vans	s in hou	sehold		
	number			%				number				%			ทเ	ımber			%		
			1,15	5			31.0				1,779			47	.8			789			21.2
Method of travel to work	Work mai	nly at or t	from home	·		Public	Transpo	rt				Car or va	n				All othe	r method	ds of trave	l to work	
	number		%			number	·	(	%			number		%			number		0	<b>/</b> 6	_
			378		12.4			181			5.9		1	,452		47.6			1,042		34.1

Settlement Name	Fakenham	Population	on	7725							
			Services								
Schools	Infants		Junior		Secondary						
	Fakenham Infant & Nursery Schoo Age: 3-7	<u>I</u>	Fakenham Junior School Age: 7-11		Fakenham Ad Age 11-16	cademy Norf	<u>olk</u>				
	Number On Role May 2017 Nursery 46 Yr R 90 Yr 1 84 Yr 2 78 Total 298  Planned admission numbers (2017/18) Planned admission numbers (2018/19)		Number On Role May 2017 Yr 3 84 Yr 4 78 Yr 5 68 Yr 6 69 Total 299  Planned admission numbers (2 Planned admission numbers (2		Number On Ro Yr 7 138 Yr 8 123 Yr 9 104 Yr 10 129 Yr 11 139 Yr 12 61 Yr 13 56 Yr 13+ 12	ole May 2017					
							s (2017/18): 150				
	Feeds to: Fakenham Junior School Fakenham Academy Norfolk						mary School chool gland Primary Academy Primary Academy mary Academy I Primary Academy				
Town centre retail use	Large town centre - serves the Dis	trict and beyond and one	of the main focuses for retail	and leisure devel		Stibbard All Saints CE VA Primary School ent.					
	Type of Unit	Units Within Pr	rimary Shopping Area		% of To	otal Units					
				Fakenham %		UK Average	e %				
	Comparison Retail	39		36.2		35.8					
	Convenience Retail	13		12.3		8.4					
	Vacant	7		9.2		11.8					
Employment sites	Large designated Industrial Estate	. A number of smaller de	esignated sites close to the to	wn centre.							
Health Care Facilities	Doctors		Hospital		Other						
	Yes		No – nearest The Queen Elizab	eth Hospital. Kings		ivate and NHS	<u> </u>				
Emergency Services	Police Station			Fire Station							
	Yes – Public Enquiry Office			Yes – Retained S	Station						
Public Transport	Bus Services		National Rail				ther				
anio iranoport	Regular services to Wells, Kings Lynn, Holt & Norwich	No Bus Station. Intercha			None		one				
			Environmental								
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty & SSSI	No. River Wensum SSSI runs to south	of town.									
Flood Risk <sup>2</sup> SFRA	Yes - part. Zones 2 & 3 along River W	ensum to the south of tow	n								
FIOOD RISK SERA			I •								
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No										

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3

					F	akenhan	n Key St	atisti	ics								
Age profile (2011) BUA	Aged 0 to 15		Aged	l6 to 29			Age 30 to			Aged 45 to	64			Aged 65	+		
7.go prome (2011) 2011	Number	%	Numb		%		Number		%	Number	%			Number		%	
Fakenham	1,265	15.3	2,544		30.7		1,335		16.1	2,194	26			2,212		26.7	
North Norfolk	14,669	14.5	27,606		27.2		14,596		14.4	30,100	29	).7		29,197		28.8	
East	1,108,632	19.0	2,109,		36.1		1,183,973		20.2	1,529,262	26			1,024,18	2	17.5	
England	10,022,836	18.9	19,958		37.6		10,944,271		20.6	13,449,179	25			8,660,52		16.3	
Economic Activity	Economically ad		,	%			, ,		Economically ina				%	, ,			
Fakenham			4,01					68.7				1,827					31.3
North Norfolk			45,81					63.2				26,634					36.8
East			27,183,13					69.9				98,240					30.1
England			3,038,09					71.6				07,454					28.4
Employment figures by	Wholesale and	retail trade;	Manufacturi	ng		Human hea	Ith and soc	ial	Construction		Educat	ion		R	, S, T, U (	Other	
Industry BUA (Top 6)	repair of motor and motor cyc					work activit	ies										
	Number	%	Number	%		Number	%		Number	6	Numbe	r	%	N	umber	%	
Fakenham	782	20.5	54	0	14.2	41	17	10.9	385	10.1		323		8.5		274	7.2
North Norfolk	7,568	17.5	3,99		9.3	5,67		13.1	3,934	9.1		3,974		9.2		518	5.8
East	466,687	16.4	247,99		8.7	327,45		11.5	245,284	8.6		32,949		9.9	143,		5.0
England	4,007,570	15.9	2,226,24		8.8	3,121,23		12.4	1,931,936	7.7	2,49	90,199		9.9	1,257,	385	5.0
Health	Very good hea			health			Fair health			Bad health					d health		
	Number	%	Numb		%		Number		%	Number	9/	6		Number		%	
Fakenham	3,09		40.7	2,768		36.3		1,321	17.3		331		4.3		98		1.3
North Norfolk	39,50		38.9	38,336		37.8		7,412	17.2		4,839		4.8		1,408		1.4
East	2,761,27		47.2	2,060,15		35.2		2,324	12.9		2,830		3.6		60,383		1.0
England	25,005,71	<u> </u>		8,141,457		34.2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4,092	13.1		0,446		4.2		660,749		1.2
Deprivation BUA	Household is r dimension	not deprived in	any House dimer	hold is do sion	eprived	in 1	Household dimension	_	orived in 2	Household dimensions		ved in 3		Househ dimensi		prived in 4	
	Number	%	Numb		%		Number		%	Number	9/	6		Number		%	
Fakenham	1,49		39	1,328		35		818	22		146		4		13		0
North Norfolk	18,03		39	16,676		36		9,469	21		1,731		4		140		0
East	1,084,58		45	799,157		33		4,169	18		5,983		4		9,141		0
England	9,385,64	<u> </u>	43	7,204,18	1	33		3,982	19	1,13	3,622		5		115,935		1
Holiday and second homes	Total Dwelling	S				No of Seco	nd Homes				Proport	tion of S	econd H	lomes			
Fakenham	3738					54					1%						
Whole District	53,506					3,989					7.45%						
Affordability																	
Lancaster North	8.06																
Lancaster South	8.97																
North Norfolk	8.72																
East	8.45																
England	7.16																
All Reported Crime and A population)																	
Fakenham (MSOA)	72.8																
North Norfolk	49																
Norfolk	77.9																
England & Wales	83																

								Fake	nham k	(ey S	Statis	tics con	tinued										
Housing stock	House of	or bui	ngalow	1					Flat, ma	aison	ette o	r apartme	ent			Cara	van or o	ther mol	bile or	tempor	ary str	ucture	
	Detache	d	S	emi-det	ached	Terra	aced		Purpose block of	e-built	1	Part of a converted shared he	d or	In a com building									
	number 1,308	%	35.5	umber 1,329	% 36	num	oer %	19.7	number 211		5.7	number 44	% 1.2	number 55	% 1.5	numk	oer		0	%			0.2
Household tenure	Owned		33.3	1,329		d owners		19.7	Social r	ented			_	ented: Oth	<u> </u>		ate rented		8	Living r	ent fre	е	0.2
	number		%		numbe	er	%		number		%		number	%		num	per	%		number		%	
	2	2,404		69.0		6		0.2		119	)	3.4		463	13.	3	416		11.9		76		2.2
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Active												Inactive										
	Employe time	e: Pa	rt-   Ful	ll-time		Self-emp	oloyed	Uner	nployed		ull-tim tudent	_	Retired		Student (including time stud	-	Looking home o	g after r family	_	g-term sid sabled	k O	ther	
	number	%	nun	nber %		number	%	numb			number		number		number	%	number	%	numb		ทเ	ımber	%
	856	23	3.3 2	,032	55.4	500	13.6	1	71	4.7	108	2.9	1,079	29.4	141	3.8	196	5.3	1	93	5.3	90	2.5
Car or van availability	No cars	or var	ns in ho	ousehold					1 car or		n hous	sehold				2 or	more cars	s or vans	in hou				
	number				%				number				%			num	ber			%			
				647			=	18.6	<b>-</b>			1,706			49.	0		F	1,131				32.5
Method of travel to work	Work ma	ainly a	t or fro		)		Public	•					Car or v	an						nods of tr		work	
	number			%			number	•		%			number		%			number			%		
			337			9.6			54			1.5		2,1	31		60.7			989			28.2

Settlement Name	Holt	Population	n		3926			
			Se	rvices				
Schools	Primary			Independ	dent			
	Holt Community Primary School			Gresham'				
	Age: 4-11				= ent boys and girls scho	nol		
	1.90			Ages 3-18				
	Number On Role May 2017			Agosono	•			
	Yr R 17			Nursery &	Pre-Prep School			
	Yr 1 29				5: 33 Pupils			
	Yr 2 28			Prep Scho				
	Yr 3 30			5-11: 169 F				
	Yr 4 27			11-13: 118				
	Yr 5 23			Senior Sch				
	Yr 6 27				S: 256 Pupils			
	<u>Total 181</u>			Ages 16-18	3: 217 Pupils			
	Planned admission numbers (2017/18	3): 30		Doto tokon	from Indopendent Cohool I	nspectorate report Feb. 2010	6	
	Planned admission numbers (2018/19			Dala laken	nom independent School ii	ispectorate report Feb. 2010	0.	
	Feeds to:			See https:	·//www.grosbams.com/	for Admissions Policy a	and further	information
	Sheringham High School			See <u>Intips</u>	s.//www.gresnams.com/	TOT Admissions Folicy a	and further	mormation
Town centre retail use	Medium Town Centre – provides a	a range of services for loca	Il residents a	nd the rural catch	nments.			
	Type of Unit	Units Within Pri	mary Shoppin	g Area		% of Tota		
					Holt %		<b>UK Average</b>	e %
	Comparison Retail	98			59.8		35.8	
	Convenience Retail	14			8.5		8.4	
	Vacant	7		<i>**</i>	4.3		11.8	
Employment	Main designated employment site	e at Hempstead Rd with 2 s	mailer sites o	off the A148				
Health Care Facilities	Doctors		Hospital			Other		
	Yes				ard and offers a range of	clinics Dentist – status	unknown	
				nt and rehabilitation				
Emarganay Candaaa	Delice Station		Nortolk and r	iorwich University	Hospital 10.5 miles.			
Emergency Services	Police Station				Fire Station			
Dublic Transport	Yes Services			National Dail	Yes - retained			4h.a
Public Transport	Bus Services	No Dec Otal		National Rail	A 1			ther
	Regular Services to Cromer &	No Bus Station. Interchar	nge Market   I	None	None	9		orth Norfolk Railway. Seasonal
	Fakenham	PI.					S	ervice to Sheringham with
			_				Op	pportunity to interchange with NR
			Envir	onmental				
Area of Outstanding	No							
Natural Beauty								
Flood Risk <sup>3</sup> SFRA	No							
Natural Beauty Flood Risk <sup>3</sup> SFRA Coastal Erosion Risk Area Conservation Area	No No Yes – part.							

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3

						Holt K	ey Statistics	}									
Age profile (2011) BUA	Aged 0 to 15		Α	ged 16 to 29			Age 30 to 44			Aged 45 to	64			Aged	65+		
/ 1.go p. oo (2011) 20/1	Number	%			%		Number	%		Number		%		Numb		%	
Holt	575	15.1			28.6		409	10.7		864		22.7		1,446		38.0	
North Norfolk	14,669	14.5	2	7,606	27.2		14,596	14.4		30,100		29.7		29,197	7	28.8	
East	1,108,632	19.0		,	36.1		1,183,973	20.2		1,529,262		26.2		1,024,		17.5	
England	10,022,836	18.9	1:	9,958,477	37.6		10,944,271	20.6		13,449,179	1	25.4		8,660,	529	16.3	
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Economically a	ctive: Total		%				Ecor	nomically inact	tive: Total		9,	6				
Holt BUA				1,292			53.6	;				1,119					46.4
North Norfolk			4	45,819			63.2	!				26,634					36.8
East				83,134			69.9	_				,698,240					30.1
England				38,090			71.6	;				,207,454					28.4
Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6)	Wholesale and repair of moto and motor cyc	r vehicles	Educati	ion		Accommod service act	lation and food ivities	Con	struction			an health a activities	nd socia	al	Manufact	uring	
	Number	%	Numbe	er %		Number	%	Num	nber %		Numl	per 9	6		Number	%	
Holt	221	18.1		195	16.0	14	41 11.6	)	137	11.2		124		10.2		64	5.3
North Norfolk	7,568	17.5		3,974	9.2	3,42		1	3,934	9.1		5,670		13.1	3	3,996	9.3
East	466,687	16.4		82,949	9.9	133,92			245,284	8.6		327,457		11.5		7,992	8.7
England	4,007,570	15.9		90,199	9.9	1,399,9		;	1,931,936	7.7	3,	,121,238		12.4	2,226	·	8.8
Health	Very good hea			Sood health	101		Fair health	101		Bad health	1	0/			bad healtl		
	Number	%		lumber	%		Number	%	40.5	Number	100	%	= 4	Numb		%	1.0
Holt North Norfalls	1,43		37.6	1,399		36.7	714		18.7		196		5.1		7		1.8
North Norfolk East	39,50		38.9	38,336		37.8	17,412		17.2		4,839		4.8		1,40		1.4
England	2,761,27 25,005,7		47.2 47.2	2,060,157 18,141,457		35.2 34.2	752,324 6,954,092		12.9 13.1		2,830 0,446		3.6 4.2		60,38 660,74		1.0
Deprivation BUA	Household is			lousehold is de			Household is de			Household		rived in 3	7.2	Hous		eprived in 4	1.2
Deprivation Box	dimension		_	limension	роч		dimensions	ригос		dimensions					nsions	орос	
	Number	%	N	lumber	%		Number	%		Number		%		Numb	per	%	
Holt		30	35	708		39	398		22		67		4			4	0
North Norfolk	18,03		39	16,676		36	9,469		21		1,731		4		14		0
East	1,084,58		45	799,157		33	434,169		18		5,983		4		9,14		0
England	9,385,64		43	7,204,181		33	4,223,982	:	19	1,133	3,622		5		115,93	5	1
Holiday and second homes	Total Dwelling	S				No of Seco	nd Homes				•	ortion of Se	econd H	omes			
Holt	2088					156					7%						
Whole District	53,506					3,989					7.45%	<b>6</b>					
Affordability																	
Holt	11.70																
North Norfolk	8.72																
East	8.45																
England	7.16																
All Reported Crime and A population)	-																
Holt (Ward)	60.6																
North Norfolk	49																
NOI LII NOI IOIK	10																
Norfolk England & Wales	77.9 83																

							Н	olt Key	Sta	atistics	contin	ued										
Housing stock	House of	r bung	alow					Flat, m	aiso	nette o	r apartm	ent			Car	avan or o	ther mo	bile or	temp	orary	structur	е
	Detache	d	Semi-de	etached	Terra	iced		Purpos block o		ts	Part of a converte shared h	ed or	In a cor building	mmercial								
	number	%	number		numl			number			number	%	number		num	ber			%			
	976	46	6 530	2	5.3	361	17.2	149		7.1	33	-	<u> </u>		.1			0	_			0.0
Household tenure	Owned			Share	ed owners	hip		Social Author		ed:(Loca	a <b>l</b>	Social re	ented: Ot	her	Priv	ate rented	t		Livin	g rent	free	
	number	%		numb	er	%		numbei	ſ	%		number	%		num	ber	%		numb	er	%	
	1	,219	67.5	5	5		0.3		7	73	4.0		261	14	l.4	205		11.3			44	2.4
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Active											Inactive										
	Employe time	e: Part-	Full-time		Self-emp	loyed	Unen	nployed		Full-tim student	_	Retired		Student (includit time stu	ng full-	Looking home o	g after or family		g-term sabled		Other	
	number	%	number	%	number	%	numb	er %		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	numb	er %	1	number	%
	323	25.0	593	45.9	269	20.8	(	69	5.3	38	2.9	692	53.6	199	15.4	87	6.7	<b>'</b>	97	7.5	44	3.4
Car or van availability	No cars	or vans	n househo	ld				1 car o	r van	n in hous	sehold		-		2 or	more car	s or vans	in hou	ısehol	d		
	number			%				numbei	ſ			%			num	ber			%			
			410	)			22.7				959	)		53	3.1			438				24.2
Method of travel to work	Work ma	ainly at c	r from hom	е		Public '	Transp	ort				Car or v	an				All oth	er meth	ods of	f trave	l to work	
	number		%			number			%			number		%			numbe	<u></u>		%		
			249		20.1			53			4.3	<b>,</b>		554		44.7			382	2		30.9

Settlement Name	Hoveton	Population		2005			
			Services				
Schools	Primary		Seconda	rv			
	St. John's Community Primary Sci Age: 3-11	nool & Nursery		d High School			
	Number On Role May 2017: Nursery 36 Yr R 25 Yr 1 30 Yr 2 22 Yr 3 30 Yr 4 30 Yr 5 25 Yr 6 30 Total 228  Planned admission numbers (2017/18 Planned admission numbers (2018/19		Yr 7 150 Yr 8 140 Yr 9 121 Yr 10 132 Yr 11 132 <u>Total 675</u> Planned ac	n Role May 2017 dmission numbers dmission numbers			
	Feeds to: Broadland High School		Rackheath Tunstead P St. John's C Coltishall P Salhouse C	: mmunity Primary So Primary School rimary School Community Primary rimary School E VC Primary School VC Primary School	School & Nursery		
Town centre retail use	Medium Town Centre – provides a	range of services for local residents	and the rural catch	ment.			
	Type of Unit	Units Within Primary Shopp	oing Area		% of To	otal Units	
	**	,	J	Hoveton %		UK Averag	e %
	Comparison Retail	22		37.9		35.8	
	Convenience Retail	7		12.1		8.4	
	Vacant	2		3.4		11.8	
Employment	Designated Industrial estate on Lit	tlewoods Lane and designated Tilla	Business Park on H	orning Road Wes	st		
Health Care Facilities	Doctors	Hospital			Other		
icallii Cale Facililles	Yes	Hospital	st Norfolk and Norwic	h University Hear		paract Spiy	orth 4.1 miles
		NO – neare	SE NOTION AND NOTWIC		tal 10.5 miles No Dentist – n	earest SpixWo	лиі 4. I IIIII65
Emergency Services	Police Station			Fire Station			
	Yes		1	Wroxham - retain	ed		
						0	ther
Public Transport	Bus Services		National Rail				
Public Transport		No Bus station. Interchange stops at 'Roys' Norwich Rd.	National Rail Regular Greater A to Cromer, Sherin Walsham, & Norw	gham, North	No Station Building or Ticke machine.		ure Valley Railway. Seasonal ervices to Coltishall & Aylsham
Public Transport	Bus Services Regular Services to Stalham,	at 'Roys' Norwich Rd.	Regular Greater A to Cromer, Sherin	gham, North			
Area of Outstanding	Bus Services Regular Services to Stalham,	at 'Roys' Norwich Rd.	Regular Greater A to Cromer, Sherin Walsham, & Norw	gham, North			
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	Bus Services Regular Services to Stalham, Norwich, Great Yarmouth  No	at 'Roys' Norwich Rd.	Regular Greater A to Cromer, Sherin Walsham, & Norw	gham, North			
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Flood Risk <sup>4</sup> SFRA Coastal Erosion Risk Area	Bus Services Regular Services to Stalham, Norwich, Great Yarmouth  No	at 'Roys' Norwich Rd.	Regular Greater A to Cromer, Sherin Walsham, & Norw	gham, North			

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3

					Hoveton	Key Statis	stic									
Age profile (2011) BUA	Aged 0 to 15		Aged 16 t			Age 30 to 4			Aged 45	to 64			Aged 6	5+		
rigo promo (2011) 2011	Number	%	Number	%		Number		<b>%</b>	Number		%		Numbe		%	
Hoveton	368	11.9	659	21.3		338		10.9	861		27.9		1,231		39.9	
North Norfolk	14,669	14.5	27,606	27.2		14,596	1	14.4	30,100		29.7		29,197		28.8	
East	1,108,632	19.0	2,109,548			1,183,973		20.2	1,529,262	2	26.2		1,024,1	82	17.5	
England	10,022,836	18.9	19,958,47	7 37.6		10,944,271	2	20.6	13,449,17	79	25.4		8,660,5	29	16.3	
Economic Activity		Economica	ally active: Total				%		Economic	ally inac	ive: Total					%
Hoveton BUA			1,188			5	8.5				843					41.5
North Norfolk			45,819			6	3.2				26,634					36.8
East			27,183,134				9.9				,698,240					30.1
England			3,038,090				1.6				,207,454					28.4
Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6)	Wholesale and repair of motor and motor cyc	r vehicles	Manufacturing		Human hea work activi	alth and social ties		Education		Con	struction			Accommo service ac		l food
	Number	%	Number	%	Number	%		Number	%	Num	ber	%	l l	Number	%	
Hoveton	198	17.7	139	12.5			2.2	91		.2	80		7.2		78	7.0
North Norfolk	7,568	17.5	3,996	9.3	5,6		3.1	3,974		.2	3,934		9.1		127	7.9
East	466,687	16.4	247,992	8.7	327,4		1.5	282,949		.9	245,284		8.6	133,9		4.7
England	4,007,570	15.9	2,226,247	8.8	3,121,2		2.4	2,490,199			,931,936		7.7	1,399,9	931	5.6
Health	Very good hea		Good hea			Fair health	Т		Bad hea	lth	T 0.4			ad health	0.4	
Harris	Number	%	Number	%	20.4	Number	204	%	Number	400	%	<b>.</b>	Numbe		%	4.4
Hoveton North Norfolk	<b>56</b>		32.0	688	39.1		381	21.7		102		5.8		25		<b>1.4</b> 1.4
East	2,761,27		38.9 47.2 2,0	38,336 060,157	37.8 35.2	17,4 752,3		17.2 12.9		4,839 212,830		4.8 3.6		1,408 60,383		1.4
England	25,005,71			141,457	34.2	6,954,0		13.1		212,830 250,446		4.2		660,749		1.2
Deprivation BUA	Household is r		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ld is deprived		Household is			•		prived in 3		House		prived in 4	
Deprivation Box	dimension		dimension			dimensions	ч		dimension		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		dimens			
	Number	%	Number	%		Number		%	Number		%		Numbe		%	
Hoveton	50		35	552	38		353	24		37		3		2		0
North Norfolk	18,03		39	16,676	36		469	21		1,731		4		140		0
East	1,084,58			799,157	33	434,		18		95,983		4		9,141		0
England	9,385,64		43 7,2	204,181	33		982	19	) 1,	133,622		5		115,935		1
Holiday and second	Total Dwelling	S			No of Seco	ond Homes				Prop	ortion of S	Second H	lomes			
homes																
Hoveton	1071				28					3%						
Whole District	53,506				3,989					7.45	%					
Affordability																
Hoveton	9.95															
North Norfolk	8.72															
East	8.45															
England	7.16															
All Reported Crime and A population)																
Hoveton (LSOA)	66															
North Norfolk	49															
Norfolk	77.9															
England & Wales	83															

							Hove	eton K	ey S	Statisti	cs con	tinued											
Housing stock	House of	or bung	alow					Flat, m	aiso	nette o	r apartn	ent				Cara	van or o	ther mo	bile or	temp	orary	structur	е
	Detache	d	Semi-d	etached	Terr	aced		Purpos block o		ts	Part of a convert shared	ed or	In a co	mmerc ng	ial								
	number	%	numbei		num			number			number	%	numbe			numb	er			%			
	596	61	3 20	_	0.8	97	10.0	60		6.8	3			9	0.9	F			0	-			0.0
Household tenure	Owned			Shar	ed owner	ship		Social Author		ed:(Loca	l	Social	rented: O	ther		Priva	te rented			Living	g rent	free	
	number	%	1	numb	er	%		number		%		numbe		6		numb	er	%		numb	er	%	
		648	74.	1	17		1.9		3	30	3.4	ļ	96		11.0		74		8.5			10	1.1
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Active											Inactiv	'e										
	Employe	e: Part-	Full-time		Self-em	oloyed	Unem	ployed		Full-tim		Retire	d	Stude			Looking			g-term		Other	
	time									student	:				ıding 1 studer		home o	r family	or di	sabled	1		
	number	%	number	%	number	%	numbe	er <b>%</b>		number	%	number	%	numbe	er <b>%</b>		number	%	numb	er %		number	%
	162	23.8	327	48.0	133	19.5	4	41	6.0	18	2.6	362	53.2	1	20	2.9	52	7.6	i	49	7.2	17	2.5
Car or van availability	No cars	or vans	in househo	old				1 car o	r van	n in hous	ehold	-				2 or r	nore cars	s or vans	in hou	ıseholo	d		
•	number			%				number	•			%				numb	er			%			
			16	0			18.3				423	3			48.3				292				33.4
Method of travel to work	Work ma	ainly at c	r from hor	ne		Public 1	Transp	ort				Car or	van					All othe	er meth	ods of	trave	l to work	
	number		%			number			%			numbe	r		%			number	•		%		
			110		17.0			25			3.9	)		381			59.0			130	)		20.1

Settlement Name	North Walsham	Population		12,696				
				-				
			Services					
Schools	Infants	Junior	Pri	mary		Seco	ondary	
	North Walsham Infant School & Nurse Age: 3-7	North Walsham Junior Scho Age: 7-11		Ifield Primary Schools: 4-11	<u>ol</u>	North Age 1		am High School
	Number On Role May 2017 Nursery 46 Yr R 90 Yr 1 73 Yr 2 71 Yr 3 1 Total 281  Planned admission numbers (2017/18): 90 Planned admission numbers (2018/19): 90  Feeds to: North Walsham Junior School Millfield Primary School		Yr F Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4 Yr 5 017/18): 75 Yr 6 018/19): 75 <u>Tot</u> Plai Plai	2 40 3 32 4 45 5 28	bers (2017/18): bers (2018/19):	Yr 7 1 Yr 8 1 Yr 9 1 Yr 10 Yr 11 Yr 12 Total  56 Plann Feeds Bactor Anting Munde North Millfiel Swant	65 53 36 126 135 1 716 ed admis s from: n Primary gham and esley Infa Walsham Id Primary	Southrepps Primary School ant School ant School and Infant School & Nursery
own centre retail use	Large town centre - serves the Distric	ct and beyond and one of the mai	n focuses for reta	il and leisure devel	opment.	North	Walsham	n Junior School /C Primary School
	Type of Unit	Units Within Primary Shopp	ing Aroo			% of Tota	llhito	
	Type of Offic	Offics Within Frimary Shopp	ilig Alea	North Walsham%			UK Avera	ane %
	Comparison Retail	30		33.6			35.8	290 70
	Convenience Retail	7		6.4			8.4	
	Vacant	17		17.3			11.8	
Employment	Large designated North Walsham Indu		oloyment sites at		field Road and			railway.
Health Care Facilities	Doctors	Hospital				Other		
ricalti Calc I dollitics	Yes	North Walsham and Distr	ict War Memorial H	ospital, 24 hed Ward	and offers a	Dentists – Private	and NH	S
	1	range of clinics and outp			J.: u			-
Emergency Services	Police Station			Fire Station				
	Yes – Monday to Friday			Yes - retained				
Public Transport	Bus Services		National Rail					Other
and Hallopoit	Regular Services to Cromer, No Stalham, Norwich, Great	o Bus Station. Interchange Market I./Yarmoth Rd	Regular Greate	r Anglia Services ringham, Hoveton	No Station E machine.	Building or Ticket		None
	Yarmouth				•		L	
	Yarmouth	Env	Ironmentai					
	No	Env	<u>ironmental</u>					
Natural Beauty		Env	ironmentai					
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Flood Risk <sup>5</sup> SFRA Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No	Env	ironmentai					

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3

				Noi	rth Walsh	am Key Sta	tistics							
Age profile (2011) BUA	Aged 0 to 15		Aged 16 to 29			Age 30 to 44		Aged 45 to	64			Aged 6	5+	
3.1		%	Number	%			%	Number		<b>%</b>		Numbe		
North Walsham	2,106	16.9	4,002	32.1		2,044	16.4	3,168	2	25.4		3,249	26.	1
North Norfolk	14,669	14.5	27,606	27.2		14,596	14.4	30,100	2	29.7		29,197	28.	8
East		19.0	2,109,548	36.1		,	20.2	1,529,262		26.2		1,024,1		
England		18.9	19,958,477	37.6		10,944,271	20.6	13,449,179		25.4		8,660,5		
Economic Activity	Economically acti		%			, ,	Economically in				%	, ,		
North Walsham BUA			5,669			65.6	•			2,970	70			34.4
North Norfolk			45,819			63.2				26,634				36.8
East			27,183,134			69.9			11,	698,240				30.1
England			3,038,090			71.6				207,454				28.4
Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6)	Wholesale and r repair of motor v and motor cycle	vehicles wo	ıman health and so ork activities	cial	Manufactur		Education	97		truction	0/		Accommodation service activite Number	ies
North Wolston			ımber %	45.4	Number	%		%	Numb		%			%
North Walsham	984	18.7	<b>797</b>	15.1				7.9		419		7.9	316	6.0
North Norfolk East	7,568 466,687	17.5 16.4	5,670 327,457	13.1 11.5	3,99 247,99	L. Control of the con		9.2 9.9	1	3,934 245,284		9.1 8.6	3,427 133,925	7.9 4.7
England	4,007,570	15.9	3,121,238	12.4		L. Control of the con	,	9.9		931,936		7.7	1,399,931	5.6
Health	Very good healt		Good health	12.4	2,220,24	Fair health	2,490,199	Bad health		331,330			ad health	5.0
пеанн	Number	<u>%</u>	Number	%		Number	%	Number		%		Number		
North Walsham	4,828	38			37.9	2,222			616	70	4.9	Number	178	1.4
North Norfolk	39,504	38	•		37.8	17,412			4,839		4.8		1,408	1.4
East	2,761,271	47	•		35.2	752,324			2,830		3.6		60,383	1.0
England	25,005,712				34.2	6,954,092			50,446		4.2		660,749	1.2
Deprivation BUA	Household is no dimension	ot deprived in any	/ Household is d	eprived	l in 1	Household is de dimensions	prived in 2	Household dimension		rived in 3		House	hold is depriv	ed in 4
	Number	%	Number	%		Number	%	Number		%		Numbe	er %	
North Walsham	2,079		1,90		34	1,270		23	245		4		25	0
North Norfolk	18,030		16,67		36	9,469		21	1,731		4		140	0
East	1,084,585		<b>15</b> 799,15		33	434,169			95,983		4		9,141	0
England	9,385,648		7,204,18	1	33	4,223,982	1	9 1,13	33,622		5		115,935	1
Holiday and second homes	Total Dwellings				No of Secon	nd Homes			•	ortion of S	Second F	Homes		
North Walsham	5850				52				1%					
Whole District	53,506				3,989				7.45%	o O				
Affordability														
North Walsham East	8.26													
North Walsham North	7.43	Ī												
North Walsham South	7.82													
North Norfolk	8.72													
East	8.45													
England	7.16													
All Reported Crime and A population)														
North Walsham (MSOA)	56.6													
North Norfolk	49													
Norfolk	77.9	7												
England & Wales	83	1												
-9														

						N	orth V	Valsha	m Ke	y Stat	tistics c	ontinue	ed										
Housing stock	House of	or bungal	ow					Flat, m	naisor	ette o	r apartme	ent				Carava	n or ot	her mo	bile or	tempora	ry sti	ructure	е
	Detached	d	Semi-de	etached	Terr	aced		Purpos block o			Part of a converte shared h	d or	In a c buildi	ommer ng	cial								
	number	%	number	%	num			number			number	%	numb		4.5	number				%			
	2,143	36.7	1,891	_	<u> </u>	,073	18.4	53		9.2	50	4		75	1.3				77				1.3
Household tenure	Owned			Share	ed owner	ship		Social Author		d:(Loca	ı	Social re	ented: (	Other		Private	rented			Living r	ent fre	ee	
	number	%		numb	er	%		numbe	r	%		number		%		numbe	ſ	%		number		%	
	3	3,854	68.9	)	39		0.7		156	6	2.8		747		13.3		730		13.0		71		1.3
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Active											Inactive											
·	Employe time	e: Part-	Full-time		Self-em	ployed	Uner	nployed		Full-tim student	_	Retired		(inc	dent luding stude	full-   l	Looking home oi	after r family		-term sid sabled	k O	ther	
	number	%	number	%	number	%	numb	er %	ı	number	%	number	%	numl	oer %	r	number	%	numb	er %	n	umber	%
	1,352	23.5	3,057	53.1	786	13.7	7 3	69	6.4	188	3.3	1,873	32.	6 2	253	4.4	393	6.8	3	50	3.1	149	2.6
Car or van availability	No cars	or vans ir	househo	ld		_		1 car o	r van	in hous	ehold			_		2 or me	ore cars	or vans	in hou	sehold			
	number			%				numbe	r			%				numbe	r			%			
			1,128	3			20.2				2,705				48.3				1,764				31.5
Method of travel to work	Work ma	ainly at or	from hom	е		Public	Transp	ort				Car or v	an					All other	er meth	ods of tr	avel to	work	
	number		%		•	numbe	r	•	%	•	•	number	•		%	•		number	•		%		
		4	88		9.1			214			4.0			3,316			61.6			1,362			25.3

Settlement Name	Sheringham	Population			7,359				
			9	ervices					
Sahaala	Duimenu		3(						
Schools	Primary	al a al O Nama ama		Secondary	Litalia Oalaaa I				
	Sheringham Community Primary S Age: 3-11	cnool & Nursery		Sheringham Age 11-18	High School				
	Number On Role May 2017			Number On Ro	ole May 2017				
	Nursery 52			Yr 7 128					
	Yr R 82			Yr 8 131					
	Yr 1 88			Yr 9 119					
	Yr 2 75			Yr 10 126					
	Yr 3 81 Yr 4 84			Yr 11 111 Yr 12 56					
	Yr 5 91			Yr 13 63					
	Yr 6 85			Yr 13+ 11					
	<u>Total 638</u>			<u>Total 745</u>					
	Planned admission numbers (2017/18) Planned admission numbers (2018/19)				ssion numbers (20 ssion numbers (20				
	Feeds to:			Feeds from:	20.0	,			
	Sheringham High School			Kelling CE Prin					
					y Primary School				
					ommunity Primary S	School & Nursery			
Town centre retail use	Medium Town Centre – provides a	range of services for local re	esidents a	and the rural catch	ment.				
	Type of Unit	Units Within Primar	y Shoppir				% of To		
	Comparison Retail	59			Sheringham % 42			35.8	erage %
	Convenience Retail	24			16.7			8.4	
	Vacant	3			3.7			11.8	
Employment	Small designated employment site	_	sh Leisur		•				
Health Care Facilities	Doctors		ospital				Other		
	Yes	Cre	omer and	<b>District Hospital 4.3</b>	miles		Dentist		
Emergency Services	Police Station				Fire Station				
	Yes				Yes - retained				
Public Transport	Bus Services			National Rail					Other
	Regular Services to Holt, Cromer,	No Bus Station. Interchange		Regular Greater A	nglia Services	No Station Bu	ilding or Ticket		North Norfolk Railway. Seasonal
	North Walsham & Norwich +	Rd/Cromer Rd.		to Cromer, North V		machine.	3		Service to Holt
	Coasthopper			<b>Hoveton &amp; Norwic</b>					
			Envi	ronmental		- !			-1
Area of Outstanding	Yes – part and surrounding. Sheringh	am and Beeston Regis Commo							
Natural Beauty & SSSI Flood Risk <sup>6</sup> SFRA	No								
Natural Beauty & SSSI	No Yes part. To the west towards Weyboo	urne & to the west towards Cror	mer						

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3

					Sh	neringha	m Key Stati	sti	ics								
Age profile (2011) BUA	Aged 0 to 15		Aged	l 16 to 29			Age 30 to 44			Aged 45 to	64			Aged	65+		
go p. o (2011)	Number	%	Num		%		Number	%	, 0	Number		%		Numb		%	
Sheringham	1,058	13.1	1,948		24.1		962		1.9	2,217		27.4		2,963		36.6	
North Norfolk	14,669	14.5	27,60	06	27.2		14,596	14	4.4	30,100		29.7		29,19	7	28.8	
East	1,108,632	19.0	2,109		36.1		1,183,973		0.2	1,529,262		26.2		1,024		17.5	
England	10,022,836	18.9	19,95	•	37.6		10,944,271	20	0.6	13,449,179		25.4		8,660	•	16.3	
Economic Activity	Economically a	ctive: Total		%					Economically in	active: Total			%				
Sheringham BUA			3,1	26			57.	5				2,311					42.5
North Norfolk			45,8	19			63.2	2				26,634					36.8
East			27,183,1	34			69.9	9			11	1,698,240					30.1
England			3,038,0	90			71.0	6				1,207,454					28.4
Employment figures by	Wholesale and	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		alth and soc	ial	Education			Accommodation		Con	struction			Other		
Industry BUA (Top 6)	repair of moto and motor cyc		work activi	ties				:	service activiti	es							
	Number	%	Number	%		Number	%		Number	%	Num	nber	%		Number	9	6
Sheringham	512	17.2	4	28	14.4	3	21 10.8	8	304	10.2		299		10.0		213	7.2
North Norfolk	7,568	17.5	5,6		13.1	3,9			3,427	7.9		3,934		9.1		518	5.8
East	466,687	16.4	327,4		11.5	282,9			133,925	4.7		245,284		8.6	143,		5.0
England	4,007,570	15.9	3,121,2	· ·	12.4	2,490,1		9	1,399,931	5.6		1,931,936		7.7	1,257,	385	5.0
Health	Very good hea			d health			Fair health			Bad health		1			bad health		
	Number	%	Num		%		Number		%	Number	- 10	%		Num		%	
Sheringham	2,73		37.1	2,748		37.3	1,425		19		346		4.7		115		1.6
North Norfolk	39,50		38.9	38,336		37.8	17,412		17		4,839		4.8		1,408		1.4
East	2,761,27		47.2 47.2	2,060,157		35.2 34.2	752,324		12		2,830		3.6 4.2		60,383		1.0 1.2
England	25,005,71			18,141,457			6,954,092		13		0,446				660,749		
Deprivation BUA	Household is a dimension	not deprived in		sehold is de ension	privea	ın ı	Household is do	epr	rived in 2	Household dimension		privea in .	3		ehold is de nsions	privea	in 4
	Number	%	Num		%		Number	-	%	Number	<b>.</b>	%		Num		%	
Sheringham	1,46		38	1,459		38	793			21	129		3		11	/0	0
North Norfolk	18,03		39	16,676		36	9,469				1,731		4		140		0
East	1,084,58		45	799,157		33	434,169		1	18 9	5,983		4		9,141		0
England	9,385,64	18	43	7,204,181		33	4,223,982	2	1	1,13	3,622		5		115,935		1
Holiday and second homes	Total Dwelling	S				No of Seco	nd Homes				Prop	oortion of	Second F	Homes			
Sheringham	4075					444					11%						
Whole District	53,506					3,989					7.45	%					
Affordability																	
Sheringham North	7.57																
Sheringham South	12.22																
North Norfolk	8.72																
East	8.45																
England	7.16																
All Reported Crime and A population)	•																
Sheringham (MSOA)	56.3																
North Norfolk	49																
Norfolk	77.9																
England & Wales	83																
J		l .															

						5	Sherir	ngham	Key S	tatis	stics co	ntinued									
Housing stock	House of	r bung	alow					Flat, m	aisone	tte or	apartme	ent			Cara	avan or o	ther mol	bile or t	emporar	y structur	е
	Detache	d	Semi	-detached	Terr	aced		Purpose block of	flats		Part of a converted shared he		In a cor building	mmercial							
	number	%	numb		num			number			number	%	number		num	oer			%		
	1,574	37	.8 8.		1.1	667	16.0	690		16.6	257	6.2		_	.2			2			0.0
Household tenure	Owned			Share	ed owner	ship		Social r		(Local		Social re	ented: Ot	her	Priv	ate rented			Living rer	it free	
	number	9	D D	numb	er	%		number		%		number	%		num	ber	%		number	%	
	2	2,544	7	<b>'3.0</b>	11		0.3		46		1.3		249	7	<b>'.1</b>	576		16.5		61	1.7
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Active											Inactive									
	Employe	e: Part-	Full-tin	ne	Self-em	oloyed	Unen	nployed	Fu	III-time	е	Retired		Student		Looking	g after	Long-	term sick	Other	
	time								stı	udent				(includii time stu	_	home o	r family	or dis	abled		
	number	%	number	%	number	%	numb	er %	nu	mber	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	numbe	r %	number	%
	721	24.9	1,299	44.9	665	23.0	1	26	4.4	84	2.9	1,475	50.9	117	4.0	202	7.0	19	9 6.9	87	3.0
Car or van availability	No cars	or vans	in house	hold				1 car or	van in	hous	ehold				2 or	more cars	s or vans	in hous	ehold		
•	number			%				number				%			num	ber			%		
			{	825			23.7				1,720			49	.3			942			27.0
Method of travel to work	Work ma	ainly at o	or from h	ome		Public '	Transp	ort				Car or v	an				All othe	er metho	ds of trav	el to work	
	number		%			number			%			number		%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		number		%		
			448		16.0			134			4.8		1,	469		52.6			744		26.6

Settlement Name	Stalham	Populatio	n	3157			
			Services				
Schools	Infants		Junior		Secon	ndary	
	Stalham Community Infant & Pre Age: 3-7	-School	Stalham Academy Age: 7-11			m High School	
	Number On Role May 2017 Yr R 30 Yr 1 24 Yr 2 25 Total 79  Planned admission numbers (2017/1 Planned admission numbers (2018/1	8): 30 9): 30	Number On Role May 2017 Yr 3 56 Yr 4 64 Yr 5 58 Yr 6 58 Total 236  Planned admission numbers		Yr 7 67 Yr 8 64 Yr 9 85 Yr 10 7 Yr 11 8 Yr 12 1 Total 3	6 2 <u>75</u>	017 nbers (2017/18): 120
	Feeds to: Stalham Academy		Feeds from: Stalham Community Infant & I East Ruston Infant & Pre-Sch Sutton CE VC Infant School Feeds to: Stalham High School	Pre-School pol	Planne Feeds f Stalham Ludham Stalham East Ru Happist Hickling Sutton 0	d admission num from: n Academy n Primary School a n Community Infar uston Infant & Pre- burgh CE VA Prim g CE VC Infant Scho CE VC Infant Scho	and Nursery ot & Pre-School eschool ary And Early Years School bool
Town centre retail use	Medium Town Centre – provides	a range of services for loc	 al residents and the rural c	atchment.	Cattleid	I CE VC Primary S	ocnool
	Type of Unit	Units Within Pr	imary Shopping Area			% of Total Units	
	<b>,</b>		, 5	Stalham %			erage %
	Comparison Retail	18		39.7		35.8	
	Convenience Retail	6		8.2		8.4	
Employment	Small designated site at Upper S	taithe Road		9.6		11.8	
Health Care Facilities	Destore		Lloopital		Other		
nealth Care Facilities	Poctors Yes		Hospital   No – Cromer and District Ho	senital 13 5 miles & Nor			
	103		Norwich University Hospital		ioin aliu   Delillist	•	
Emergency Services	Police Station			Fire Station			
	Yes			Yes – retained sta	ation		
Public Transport	Bus Services		National Rai				Other
usiic Transport	Regular Services to Cromer, North Walsham, Hoveton, Norwich, Great Yarmouth	No Bus Station. Intercha			None		None
	I HOI WICH, CICAL TAITHOULH		Environmental				
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	No		<u> </u>				
Flood Risk <sup>7</sup> SFRA	No						
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No						
	Yes – part.						

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3

Age profile (2011) BUA  Number  Stalham  611  North Norfolk  East  England  Conomic Activity  Stalham BUA  North Norfolk  East  England  North Norfolk  East  England  Wholesale repair of rand motor Number	% 15. 14. 19. 18.	.5 .0 .9	1 2 2	Aged 16 : Number 1,198 27,606 2,109,548	3			Age 30 t	o 44			Aged 45 to 6					65+		
Stalham  North Norfolk  East  England  Economic Activity  Stalham BUA  North Norfolk  East  England  Wholesale  repair of rand motor	15. 14. 19. 18.	.5 .0 .9	1 2 2	1,198 27,606	3			% Number								Aged 65+			
North Norfolk  East 1,108,632  England 10,022,836  Economic Activity Stalham BUA North Norfolk East England  Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6)  Wholesale repair of rand motor	14. 19. 18.	.5 .0 .9	2	27,606		0.2				%		Number	9	6		Numb	er	%	
East 1,108,632 England 10,022,836 Economic Activity Economics Stalham BUA North Norfolk East England Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6) Wholesale repair of rand motor	19. 18.	.0 .9	2		2			631	1	15.9		1,091	2	7.5		1,051		26.5	
East England 1,108,632 Economic Activity Stalham BUA North Norfolk East England Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6) Wholesale repair of rand motor	19. 18.	.0 .9	2			7.2		14,596	-	14.4	;	30,100	2	9.7		29,197	7	28.8	
Economic Activity  Stalham BUA  North Norfolk  East  England  Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6)  Wholesale repair of rand motor			1			6.1		1,183,973		20.2		1,529,262		26.2		1,024,		17.5	
Stalham BUA  North Norfolk  East  England  Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6)  Wholesale repair of rand motor	lly active:	: Total		19,958,47	77 3	7.6		10,944,27	1 2	20.6		13,449,179	2	25.4		8,660,	529	16.3	
North Norfolk  East  England  Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6)  Wholesale repair of rand motor					%					Economically in	nacti	ve: Total		•	%				
East England Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6) Wholesale repair of rand motor				1,864					65.7					971					34.3
England  Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6)  wholesald repair of rand motor				45,819					63.2					26,634					36.8
Industry BUA (Top 6)  Wholesale repair of repa				83,134					69.9					698,240					30.1
Industry BUA (Top 6) repair of r				38,090					71.6					207,454					28.4
Number	notor veh	hicles	work a	ctivities	and socia	al	Manufacturi			Construction	0.1		Educa		24		Accommo service ac	tivities	id food
0: "	%		Numbe		%	440	Number	%	10.0	Number	%		Numb		%		Number	%	
	30	19.2		<b>251</b>		14.6	21		12.3	151 2.024		8.8		126		7.3		109	6.3
North Norfolk 7,5 East 466,6	68	17.5 16.4	2	5,670 327,457		13.1 11.5	3,99 247,99		9.3 8.7	3,934 245,284		9.1 8.6		3,974 282,949		9.2 9.9	3 <u>,</u> 133,	427	7.9 4.7
England 4,007,5		15.9		21,238		12.4	2,226,24		8.8	1,931,936		7.7		490,199		9.9	1,399,		5.6
Health Very good		10.0		Good he	alth	12.7		Fair healt		1,331,330		Bad health	۷,۰	+30,133			bad health	331	5.0
Number		<del></del>		Number		%		Number		%		Number		%		Numb		%	
Stalham	1,210		38.4	- tuiliboi	1,187	,,,	37.7	1141111501	516		6.4	- Trainiboi	197	70	6.3	rtania	39		1.2
North Norfolk	9,504		38.9		38,336		37.8		17,412		7.2	4	1,839		4.8		1,408		1.4
<b>East</b> 2,76	1,271		47.2	2,	060,157		35.2	7	752,324	12	2.9	212	2,830		3.6		60,383		1.0
England 25,00	5,712		47.2		141,457		34.2	6,9	54,092	13	3.1	2,250	),446		4.2		660,749		1.2
dimension	l	-	rived in any Household is deprived i dimension			dimensions					dimensions					Household is deprived in 4 dimensions			
Number		%		Number		%		Number		%		Number		%	_	Numb	_	%	
Stalham North Norfolk	648		35 39		691		37		417		22 21		<b>96</b>		5 4		140		0
	8,030 4,585		45		16,676 799,157		36 33	1	9,469 34,169		18		5,983		4		140 9,141		0
,	5,648		43		204,181		33		23,982		19		3,622		5		115,935		1
Holiday and second Total Dwe			-10	,,	204,101		No of Secon	•	.20,502					rtion of S			110,000		•
homes	gs						140 01 06001	ia i ionies					. Topo			.011163			
Stalham 1796							34						2%						
Whole District 53,506							3,989						7.45%	•					
Affordability																			
Stalham and Sutton 8.26																			
North Norfolk 8.72																			
East 8.45																			
England 7.16																			
All Reported Crime and ASB (per 100 population)	)																		
Stalham (Stalham 62.9 LSOA)																			
North Norfolk 49																			
Norfolk 77.9																			
England & Wales 83																			

								Stal	ham Ke	y Stat	stic	cs cont	inued													
Housing stock	House of	or bui	ngalov	W					Flat, ma	isonett	e or	apartme	ent			Ca	ravan or o	ther mo	bile or	tempo	rary s	tructur	е			
	Detache	d		Semi-de	tached	Terr	aced		Purpose block of		(	Part of a converted shared he		In a com building												
	number	%		number	%	num			number	%		number	%	number	%		nber			%						
	489		30.7	533	_	3.4	247	15.5	229	14		40	2.5	41		.6			15	-			0.9			
Household tenure	Owned				Share	ed owner	ship		Social rented:(Local Authority)				Social rented: Other			Pri	Private rented			Living	rent fi	ree				
	number %				numb	er	%		number	O	6		number	%		nu	nber	%		numbe	er	%				
		943		63.4		8		0.5		43		2.9		209	14	.0	259		17.4		26	6	1.7			
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Active												Inactive													
	,				Employee: Part- Full-time Self-				Self-employed Unem				employed Full-time student			Retired		Student (includii time stu	ng full-	Looking home o	g after or family		g-term s sabled	sick	Other	
	number	%	nu	ımber 🦠	6	number	%	numb	er %	num	ber	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	numb	er %	ı	number	%			
	315	21	1.6	726	49.7	257	17.6	1	15	7.9	47	3.2	476	32.6	64	4	4 112	7.7	7	98	6.7	28	1.9			
Car or van availability	No cars or vans in household							_	1 car or	van in h	ous	ehold	_	_		2 0	r more car	s or vans	s in ho	ısehold	_					
•	number								number				%			nu	mber			%						
				312				21.0				726			48	.8			450				30.2			
Method of travel to work	Work mainly at or from home				е		Public '	Transp	ort				Car or v	an				All oth	er meth	ods of	travel t	to work				
	number			%			number			%			number		%			numbe	r		%					
				11.2			34			2.5		8	58		63.8			302		22.5						

Settlement Name	Wells next the S	ea	Population		2155							
			S	ervices								
Schools	Primary			Secondary								
	Wells-Next-The-Sea Primary & Nursery Age: 3-11	School			el High School							
	Role and Admission information Not a	vailable		Number On Ro Yr 7 87 Yr 8 99 Yr 9 97 Yr 10 87 Yr 11 81 Total 451	le May 2017							
	Planned admission numbers (2017/18): 100 Planned admission numbers (2018/19): 100 Feeds to: Alderman Peel High School Feeds from: Burnham Market Primary School											
	Alderman Peel High School		ery School									
Town centre retail use	Medium Town Centre – provides a	range of	services for local residents		A Primary School							
	Type of Unit		Units Within Primary Shopp	ing Area	Wells %		% of To	tal Units UK Ave	erage %			
	Comparison Retail		37		47.6			35.8				
	Convenience Retail		12		15.9			8.4				
Employment	Vacant  Designated employment site at Gre	at Easte	n Way.		3.7			11.8				
Health Care Facilities	Doctors		Hospital				Other					
	Yes		No – neares	st Cromer and Distric abeth Hospital Kings	Lynn 21.7 miles	s & The	Dentist					
<b>Emergency Services</b>	Police Station				Fire Station							
	Yes – retained station											
Public Transport	Bus Services			National Rail					Other			
	Yes – peak time services to Fakenham & Holt	No Bus	Station or Interchange	None		None			Wells & Walsingham Light Railway			
			Env	ronmental								
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty & SSSI	Yes within the AONB. National Nature	Reserve,										
Flood Risk <sup>8</sup> SFRA	No											
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No					-		·				
Conservation Area	Yes – part.											

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 8}$  Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3

				V	Vells	next the	Sea Ke	ev Sta	atistics								
Age profile (2011) BUA	Aged 0 to 15		Aa	ed 16 to 29			Age 30 t				Aged 45 to 64			Aged 65	+		
rigo promo (2011) Bort	Number	%			%		Number		%		Number	%		Number		%	
Wells-next-the-Sea	250	11.5	502		23.2		258		11.9		615	28.4		790		36.5	
North Norfolk	14,669	14.5	27,	606	27.2		14,596		14.4		30,100	29.7		29,197		28.8	
East	1,108,632	19.0			36.1		1,183,973		20.2		1,529,262	26.2		1,024,182		17.5	
England	10,022,836	18.9	19,	958,477	37.6		10,944,271		20.6		13,449,179	25.4		8,660,529	9	16.3	
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Economically a	ctive: Total		%					Economica	ally inact	ive: Total		%				
Wells-next-the-Sea BUA				929				61.1				59					38.9
North Norfolk				5,819				63.2				26,63					36.8
East			27,183					69.9				11,698,24					30.1
England			3,038	·				71.6				1,207,45	4				28.4
Employment figures by	Wholesale and	•		odation and fo	ood	Human hea		cial	Construct	tion	E	ducation		O1	ther		
Industry BUA (Top 6)	repair of moto		service a	ctivities		work activit	ties										
	and motor cyc Number	<u>ies</u> %	Number	%		Number	%		Number	%		lumber	%	Ni	umber	%	
Wells-next-the-Sea	175	20.0		128	14.6		90	10.3	Number	84	9.6	7:		8.6		67	7.7
North Norfolk	7,568	17.5		3,427	7.9	5,6		13.1	3	,934	9.1	3,97		9.2	2,5		5.8
East	466,687	16.4		3,925	4.7	327,4		11.5	245,		8.6	282,94		9.9	143,3		5.0
England	4,007,570	15.9		•	5.6	3,121,23		12.4	1,931,		7.7	2,490,19		9.9	1,257,3		5.0
Health	Very good hea			od health		-, ,	Fair health		, = = ,	,	Bad health	,, -		Very bac			
7764747	Number	%		mber	%		Number		%		Number	%		Number		%	
Wells-next-the-Sea	76	59	35.5	868		40.1		371		17.1	•	101	4.7		56		2.6
North Norfolk	39,50		38.9	38,336		37.8		17,412		17.2		339	4.8		1,408		1.4
East	2,761,27		47.2	2,060,157		35.2		52,324		12.9	212,8		3.6		60,383		1.0
England	25,005,71		47.2	18,141,457		34.2 6,954,0				13.1	2,250,4		4.2		660,749		1.2
Deprivation BUA	Household is	not deprived in	d in 1 Household is deprived in 2 dimensions					Household is	deprived in	າ 3		_	rived in 4				
	dimension	0/		dimension Number %				าร	0/		dimensions	0/		dimensi	ons	0/	
Wells-next-the-Sea	Number 40	% 05	37 Nu	mber 399	70	37	Number	237	%	22	Number	49	1	Number	1	%	0
North Norfolk	18,03		39	16,676		36		9,469		21	1 7	731	4		140		0
East	1,084,58		45	799,157		33	4	34,169		18	95,9		4		9,141		0
England	9,385,64		43	7,204,181		33		23,982		19	1,133,6		5		115,935		1
Holiday and second	Total Dwelling			, - , -		No of Seco	,	-,			, ,	Proportion of	f Second I		-,		
homes												•					
Wells-next-the-Sea	1488					334					2	2%					
Whole District	53,506					3,989					7	.45%					
Affordability											<u> </u>						
Priory (Ward)	16.51																
North Norfolk	8.72																
East	8.45																
England	7.16																
All Reported Crime and A population)																	
Wells (LSOA)	73.4																
North Norfolk	49																
Norfolk	77.9																
England & Wales	83																

						Well	ls nex	t the S	ea Key	Sta	tistics	continu	ued													
Housing stock	House o	r bung	alow					Flat, ma	aisonett	e or a	apartme	ent			Cara	avan or o	ther mo	bile or	tempo	rary	structur	<b>.</b>				
	Detached	d	Semi-d	letached	Terr	aced		Purpose block of	flats	C	art of a onverted hared he		In a cor building													
	number	%	numbe		num			number	%		umber	%	number		num	ber			%							
	484	30	2 54			387	24.2	102		.4	40	2.5			.7			3				0.2				
Household tenure	Owned			Share	ed owners	ship		Social r Authori	•	ed:(Local		Social re	ented: Ot	her	Priv	ate rentec	k		Living	g rent	free					
	number %				er	%		number	0	6		number	%		num	ber	%		numbe	er	%					
		659	60.	6		0.5		58		5.3		202	18	3.5	133		12.2		3	33	3.0					
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Active											Inactive														
					Employee: Part- Full-time			time Self-empl			Unen	nployed	Full	-time lent		Retired		Student (includi time stu	ng full-	Looking home o	g after or family		g-term s sabled		Other	
	number	%	number	%	number	%	numb	er %	num	ber	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	numb	er %		number	%				
	196	21.1	416	44.8	232	25.0		49	5.3	36	3.9	431	46.4	29	3.1	57	6.1		52	5.6	23	2.5				
Car or van availability	No cars	or vans	in househ	old				1 car or	van in h	ouse	hold				2 or	more car	s or vans	in hou	ısehold							
	number			%				number				%			num	ber			%							
	242						22.2				536			49	9.1			313				28.7				
Method of travel to work	hod of travel to work   Work mainly at or from home					Public 7	Transp					Car or v	an				All othe	er meth	ods of	travel	to work					
	number		%			number			%			number		%			number			%						
			157					29			3.3			410		46.0			295			33.1				

#### **Village Assessment**

#### Ordered by the number of 3 key services then by secondary and then desirable

		Key Ser	vices / F	acilities	Se	condary	Services	s / Facilit	ies	Desira	ble Serv	ices / Fa	cilities
			ping							Station	kshop		/ment nent
		Primary School	Convenience Shopping	GP Surgery	Main Road	Post Office	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Meeting Place (e.g. Village Hall)	Petrol Filling Stat	Vehicle Repair Workshop	Place of Worship	Designated Employment Land within Settlement
Village	Population	Pri	၀၁	GР	Ma	Po	₹	Pu Re	Me	Pe	Ve	Pla	De
Mundesley	2765												
Ludham	1293												
Blakeney	775												
Briston	2553												
Melton Constable	651												
Aldborough	574												
Bacton	1172												
Horning	1120												
Catfield	1039												
Overstrand	957												
Roughton	939												
Happisburgh	924												
Walsingham (Little)	807												
Corpusty & Saxthorpe	746												
Little Snoring	613												
West Runton	815												
Potter Heigham	1041												
Sutton	1174												
Weybourne	512												
East Runton	852												
Southrepps	853												
Trunch	900												
Sculthorpe	721												
Langham	389												
Scottow (Badersfield) Hickling	1790 970												
Worstead	967												
Erpingham	714												
Stibbard	333												
Northrepps	1097												
Tunstead	948												
Neatishead	557												
Swanton Abbott	539												
Hindringham	465 1104												
Beeston Regis Gresham	1104 423												
Raynham (East & West)	295												
Wicken Green	771												
Kelling	181												
Colby	487												
Antingham	362												
Key				]									

see notes

Briston. The petrol filling station, GP and employment land are located in adjoining settlement - Melton Constable.

Melton Constable. The primary school and place of worship are located in adjoining settlement - Briston.

Walsingham. Mobile Post Office visits only 1 hour per week. GP Surgery only Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday mornings

Bacton. Mobile Post Office visits only 1 hour per week. Mundesley Medical Centre operate a branch surgery for a 2 hour period on alternate Wednesdays in Bacton

Sutton. Infant school only, Junior School at Stallham. Mobile Post Office visits Monday and Thursday 10:45 – 12:15

 $\textbf{Southrepps}. \ \textbf{Antingham and Southrepps Primary School not within village settlement}$ 

Hickling. Infant school only. Post Office only 2 hours per week (Thursday 10.00 – 12.00) Worstead. Mobile Post Office visits only 1 hour per week

Erpingham. Mobile Post Office visits only 1 hour per week Stibbard. Mobile Post Office visits only 1 hour per week

Hindringham. Mobile Post Office visits only 1 hour per week

Colby. Colby Village hall is Jubilee Hall, Sandy Lane, Banningham

Antingham. Antingham and Southrepps Primary School not within village settlement

**Table 3: Village Settlement Profile** 

Settlement Name	Mund	lesley							
	0=0=								
Population	2765								
Primary Health Care Facilities	GP Surger	y - Yes							
School	Multi school Feeds to Mu Number on F Number on F Yr R = 36, Y Planned adm Mundesley Multi school Feeds to No Number on F Number on F Yr 3 = 25, Yr	r Infant School  - Coastal Federation version of the coastal Federation version (Jan 2017) - 129  Roll (Jan 2017) - 129  Roll detail - January 20  14 = 34, Yr 5 = 39, Yr 6  Inission numbers 2017/20	(part of North W 17 2018 – 40 with Bacton and I ool (part of North 17 5 = 31	alsham cluster).  Mundesley (Infant)					
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land within settlement <sup>9</sup>	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ
Other Services									
Public Transport		services to Cromer		am, Sheringham, H	olt & Norwich				
Care Home		rse' & 3 independen							
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk	Yes Mobile	band: Standard and e: Partial 3G and 4G	•						
Pharmacy	Yes								
Environmental									
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty		ent (surrounded)							
Flood Risk <sup>10</sup>	Yes - parts								
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	Yes - part								
Conservation Area	Yes								
Open Space (CT1)	Yes								
Proximity to Service Town	4.3 miles to	o North Walsham, 6	.3 miles to Cro	omer					
Housing & Economic Land Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative Capacity	Sites = 9 Dwellings :	= 162							
Local Road Network	Main								
Landscape Character Assessment <sup>11</sup>	Condition -	astal towns & villago – poor to moderate fair to moderate / m	/ fair to moder						

This does not include those existing large employers situated within the designated countryside which are not shown on the adopted Proposals Map <sup>10</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3 <sup>11</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

# **Table 3: Village Settlement Profile**

Mundesley Census Data																				
Age profile (2015)	All peop	ole	Aged 0-	15	Age	d 16-29	Aged	30-44	Aged 45	-64		Aged	65+							
	number		number	%	numbe	er %	numbe		number		%	numbe								
	2765		378	13.6	306	11.		9.7	764		27.6		37.8							
Housing stock			<u> </u>		House o		ow				maisonette									
	Total Dw	vellings	Detache		Semi-de		Terraced		flats	uilt block of	Part of a convert shared	ted or house	In a comn building		Caravan mobile or temporar structure	y				
	number		number		number			%	number	%	number		number	%	number	%	_			
	1,570		677	43.1	359	22.9	307	19.6	96	6.1	88	5.6	13	0.8	30	1.9				
Household tenure	Total Dwellin	gs	Owned		Shared owners	hip	Social rented:(I Authorit	y)		nted: Other	Private rented		Living ren							
	number			%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%						
	1,313		943	71.8	16	1.2	17	1.3	142	10.8	183	13.9	12	0.9						
Holiday and second homes	Total Dwellin	gs	No of S Homes	econd	Proport Second Homes		North No	orfolk												
	1727 144				8%		10.4%													
<b>Economic Activity</b>	<u> </u>										Econo	mically I	nactive							
·	Employ Part-tim		Full-time	}	Self- employ	ed	Unemplo	oyed	Full-time	student	Retired		Student (includin time stud	•	Looking home or		Long-ter sick or disabled		Other	
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%
	275	26.0	452	42.7	217	20.5	87	8.2	28	2.6	552	52.1	48	4.5	63	5.9	95	9.0	41	3.9
Car or van availability	No cars vans in househ number	or	1 car or househo	van in	2 or mo cars or in hous number	re vans			<u>'</u>	-							_	1		
	248	18.9			376	28.6														
Method of travel to work	Work mat or frome	ainly	Public Transpo	<b>689 52.5</b> 3		/an	of travel		S											
	number		number		number		number													
	142	14.7	36	3.7	609	63.2	177	18.4												
tealth Very good health			Good he		Fair hea		Bad hea		Very bad											
	number			%		%		%	number	%										
Aff and a latter	909	33.0	1,065	38.6	565	20.5	169	6.1	50	1.8										
Affordability	Ward	Nov	North No	rfalls	Eact	Engla	nd													
Location		siey	North No 8.72	HOIK	8.45	7.16	IIIU													
Ratio	Ratio 8.26		0.12		0.43	1.10														

Settlement Name	Ludha	m													
	1000														
Population	1293														
Primary Health Care Facilities	GP Surgery -														
School	Feeds to Stalhan Number on Roll ( Number on Roll of Nursery = 17 Yr R = 15; Yr 1 =	detail - January 2017 = 14; Yr 2 = 16; Yr 3 =	Stalham cluster).  12; Yr 4 = 15; Yr 5	5 = 11; Yr 6 = 12											
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience   Other   Public House / Petrol Filling   Vehicle repair   Designated   Shopping   Shopping   Y   Y   Y   Y   Y   Y   Y   Y   Y													
	Υ														
Other Services															
Public Transport	No peak serv														
Care Home	Yes: 1 Indepe	endent Care home	e. 29 resident	s (full)											
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk	Broadband: \$ Mobile: 3G &	Standard and Sup .4G Good	erfast												
Pharmacy	No – nearest	Stalham 4.4 miles	S												
Environmental															
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	No														
Flood Risk <sup>12</sup>	Yes - parts														
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No														
Conservation Area	Yes														
Open Space (CT1)	Yes														
Proximity to Service Town	6 miles to Ho	veton													
Housing & Economic Land	Sites = 5														
Availability Assessment	Dwellings = 1	119													
2017 (HELAA) – Indicative															
Capacity Local Road Network	Main														
	Main	-1.6													
Landscape Character Assessment <sup>13</sup>	Type – Settle														
Assessment	Condition – p														
	Strengtn – po	oor to moderate?													

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>12</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3
<sup>13</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Ludham Census Data																				
Age profile	All peopl	е	Aged 0-1	15	Aged 10	6-29	Aged	30-44	Aged 45-64			Aged 6	5+							
	number		number	%	number	%	numbe	er %	number		%	number	%							
	1293		146			52 11.		133 10.3	343		26.5		40.1							
Housing stock	1293		140	)   11.	House or			133   10.3	343	Flat	maisonette									
nousing stock	Total Dw	ellings	Detache		Semi-detac	hed	Terraceo		Purpose-bui flats	it block of	Part of a converte shared h	ed or louse	In a comn building		Caravan o mobile or temporary structure	1				
	number		number	%	number	%		%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%				
	678		362	53.4	205	30.2		11.5	10	1.5	9	1.3	8	1.2	6	0.9				
Household tenure	Total Dw	ellings	Owned		Shared ownership		Social re		Social rente		Private r		Living rent							
	number		number		number	%	number	%	number	%	number		number	%						
	589		424	72.0	2	0.3	13	2.2	78	13.2	60	10.2	12	2.0						
Holiday and second homes	Total Dw	ellings	No of Se Homes	cond	Proportion Second Ho		North N	Norfolk												
	668		38		6%		10.4%													
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Economi	cally A	ctive								Econon	nically Ina	ctive							
	Employe Part-time		Full-time		Self-emplo	yed	Unemplo	oyed	Full-time stu	ıdent	Retired		Student (i full-time s		Looking aft		Long-terr or disable		Other	
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number			%		%	number	%	number	%
	149		275		100	17.9	28	5.0		8 1.4	269	48.0	23	4.1	24	4.3	23	4.1	11	2.0
Car or van availability	No cars of vans in househo	ld	1 car or va household	l	2 or more of vans in household															
	number		number	%	number	%														
	75		259		255															
Method of travel to work	Work ma at or from home		Public Tra	nsport	Car or van		of travel	methods to work												
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%												
	90	16.6	20	3.7	368	67.8	65	12.0												
Health	Very goo	d	Good heal	th	Fair health		Bad hea	lth	Very bad hea	alth										
	number		number	%	number	%	number		number	%										
		35.5	504	39.5	235	18.4	66	5.2	1	8 1.4										
Affordability	Ward*																			
Location	Watersi		North No	rfolk	East	Engla	ınd													
Ratio	8.7	5	8.72		8.45	7.16														

**Table 3: Village Settlement Profile** 

Settlement Name	Blake	eney							
		<b>V</b>							
Population	775								
Primary Health Care Facilities	GP Surge	ry - Yes							
School	Multi school Feeds to A Number or Number or Yr R = 6; Y	CE VA Primary School – Pilgrim federation Iderman Peel High Son Roll (Jan 2017) - 43 In Roll detail - January In 1 = 3; Yr 2 = 5; Yr 3 Idmission numbers 20	with Kelling, V chool (part of V 2017 3 = 11; Yr 4 = 9	Vells cluster).	dringham				
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ
Other Services									
Public Transport		per Service only bef	ore 09:00						
Care Home	Yes: 3 Ind								
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk		d: Standard and Sup artial 3G and Poor 4							
Pharmacy	No – near	est Holt 5.2 miles							
Environmental									
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	Yes - with	in							
Natural Beauty Flood Risk <sup>14</sup>	Yes – part	S							
<b>Coastal Erosion Risk Area</b>	No								
Conservation Area	Yes								
Open Space (CT1)	Yes								
Proximity to Service Town	5.2 miles t	to Holt, 8.2 miles to	Wells, 8.6 mile	es to Sheringham					
Housing & Economic Land	Sites = 10								
Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative	Dwellings	= 844							
Capacity									
Local Road Network	Main								
Landscape Character	Type – Ro	lling Heath & arable	1						
Assessment <sup>15</sup>	Condition	<ul> <li>Fair to good</li> </ul>							
	Strength -	- Moderate to strong	<u> </u>						

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>14</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3
<sup>15</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Blakeney Census Data															_						
Age profile (2015)	All peop	le	Aged 0-1	5	Aged	16-29	Aged 3	30-44	Aged 45-6	4			Aged 6	35+							
	number		number	%	numbe	r %	numbe	r %	number			%	numbe	r %	1						
	775		94	12.1	43	5.6	83	10.7	203			26.2	352	45.4							
Housing stock					House or	bungal	ow	'		F	-lat, ma	aisonette	or apart	ment	•						
	Total Dw	vellings	Detached		Semi-det	ached	Terraced		Purpose-bu flats	iilt bloo	k of	Part of a converte shared h		In a comm building	ercial	Caravan o mobile or temporary structure					
	number		number		number	%		%	number	%		number	%	number	%	number	%				
	721		310	43.0		25.4	180	25.0		2	1.7	21	2.9			1	0.1				
Household tenure	Total Dw	ellings	Owned		Shared ownersh		Social rer Authority	nted:(Local )	Social rente	ed: Oth		Private r		Living rent	free						
	number		number			%	number	%	number	%		number		number	%						
	407		266	65.4		0.5	16	3.9	7	<b>'</b> 5	18.4	34	8.4	14	3.	.4					
Holiday and second homes	Total Dw	rellings	No of Sec Homes	ond	Proportion Second Homes	on of	North No	orfolk													
	579		174		30%		10.4%														
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Econom	ically A	ctive		•				•			Econom	ically Ina	active							
•	Employe Part-time	e: e	Full-time		Self-emp	loyed	Unemplo	yed	Full-time st	udent		Retired		Student (ii full-time s		Looking a		Long-tern or disable		Other	
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%
	61	18.7	139	42.5	108	33.0	13	4.0		6	1.8	168	51.4	10	3.1	13	3 4.0	13	4.0	7	2.1
Car or van availability	No cars vans in househo number	old	1 car or var household number		2 or more or vans i househo number	n Id															
	79	19.4	159	39.1	169	41.5															
Method of travel to work	Work ma at or from	ainly	Public Tran		Car or va		All other of travel t														
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%													
	82	25.4	7	2.2	179	55.4	55	17.0													
Health	Very goo		Good healt	h	Fair heal		Bad healt		Very bad he												
	number		number	%	number		number		number	%											
	312	39.0	286	35.7	155	19.4	44	5.5		4	0.5										
Affordability	Ward*											<u> </u>		<u> </u>				<u> </u>		<u> </u>	
Location	Glaven Valley		North Nor	folk	East	Engla	nd														
Dotio	15.14		8.72		8.45	7.16															

Settlement Name	Aldb	orough							
Population	574								
Primary Health Care Facilities	GP Surge	ry - Yes							
School	Situated of Feeds to A Number or Number or Yr R = 18;	gh Primary School utside of village at Alb ylsham High School ( n Roll (Jan 2017) - 135 n Roll detail - January Yr 1 = 19; Yr 2 = 20; Ydmission numbers 20	part of Aylshan 5 2017 Yr 3 = 17; Yr 4	n cluster).		– some footpaths –	unlit).		
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	N	Υ	N	Υ	Υ
Other Services									
Public Transport	Peak Servi	ce to North Walsham							
Care Home	No								
Broadband 3/4/5G	Broadband	I: Standard and Superf	fast						
https://checker.ofcom.org.uk	Mobile: Par	rtial 3G - No 4G							
Pharmacy	No - neares	st Aylsham 4.6 miles C	romer 5.1 miles	S					
Environmental									
Area of Outstanding	No								
Natural Beauty									
Flood Risk <sup>16</sup>	Yes – parts	3							
<b>Coastal Erosion Risk Area</b>	No								
Conservation Area	Yes								
Open Space (CT1)	Yes								
Proximity to Service Town	4.6 miles to	o Aylsham, 5.1 miles to	o Cromer						
<b>Housing &amp; Economic Land</b>	Sites = 12								
Availability Assessment	Dwellings :	= 140							
2017 (HELAA) – Indicative									
Capacity									
Local Road Network	Rural								
Landscape Character	Type – sma								
Assessment <sup>17</sup>		- moderate to good							
	Strength -	moderate to good (ma	ijority moderate	<del>)</del>					

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>16</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3 <sup>17</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Aldborough Census Data																							
Age profile (2015)	All peop	ole	Aged 0-1	15	Aged	16-29	Aged	30-44		Aged 45-64				Aged (	65+								
	number		number	%	numbe	er %	numbe	er %		number		9/	6	numbe	r %								
	574		95	16.5	65	11.	3 79	13	3.7	157		2	7.3	178	31								
Housing stock				<b>.</b>	House o	r bungal	ow	<u> </u>			Flat,			r apartn	nent	1							
-	Total Dw	vellings	Detache		Semi-de		Terraced			Purpose-built flats		con	of a verted red ho	ouse	In a comr building		Caravan mobile o temporar structure	r 'y	r				
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%		number	%	num		%	number	%	number	%					
	297		140	47.1	81	27.3	74	24.9		0	0.0	2		0.7	0	0.0	0	0.0					
Household tenure	Total Dw	vellings			Shared ownersh	nip	Social rented:(L Authority	<u>()</u>		Social rented:			ate re		Living ren								
	number		number		number		number	%		number	%	numb		%	number	%							
	260		179	67.8	0	0.0	9	3.4		37	14.0	35		13.3		4 1.	5						
Holiday and second homes	Total Dw	vellings	No of Se Homes	cond	Proporti Second Homes	on of	North N	orfolk															
	293		19		6%		10.4%																
Economic Activity	Econom	ically A	ctive				•					Eco	nomi	cally Ind	active								
, and the second	Employe Part-time	ee: e	Full-time		Self-em		Unemplo	yed		Full-time stud		Reti	ired		Student ( full-time		Looking home or			Long-term or disabled		Other	
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%		number	%	num		%	number	%	number	%		number	%	number	%
	71	26.7	107				11		4.1	12	4.5	5	87	32.7	14	5.3		21 7	7.9	11	4.1	6	2.3
Car or van availability	No cars vans in househo	old	1 car or va		2 or mor	in old																	
	number		number	%	number																		
	31		122	46.2						T													
Method of travel to work	Work ma at or fro home	m	Public Tra		Car or v		All other of travel	to work	S 														
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number																
		20.2				64.0			3.2														
Health	Very goo		Good heal		Fair hea	lth	Bad heal			Very bad heal	th												
	number			%	number		number			number	%												
	243	42.0	205	35.5	101	17.5	22	;	3.8	7	1.2	?											
Affordability	Ward																						
								1															
Location Ratio		nam	North Nor 8.72	<u>folk</u>	8.45	7.16	nd																

**Table 3: Village Settlement Profile** 

Settlement Name	Bristo	on							
Population	2553								
Primary Health Care Facilities	GP Surgery	y located in Meltor	n Constable						
School	Feeds to Re Number on Number on Yr R = 36; Y	Roll (Jan 2017) - 20 Roll detail - Januar	02 y 2017 ; Yr 3 = 27; Yr 4	rt of Reepham cluste = 28; Yr 5 = 27; Yr 6					
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Melton Constable	Υ	Melton Constable	Υ	Υ
Other Services									
Public Transport		ce to Fakenham							
Care Home	No								
Broadband	Standard &	Superfast							
Mobile 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk	Good 3G &	4G							
Pharmacy	No - neare	st Holt 4 miles							
Environmental									
Area of Outstanding	No								
Natural Beauty									
Flood Risk <sup>18</sup>	No								
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No								
Conservation Area	No								
Open Space (CT1)	Yes								
Proximity to Service Town		Holt, 10 miles to Fa	akenham						
Housing & Economic Land	Sites = 20	.,							
Availability Assessment	Dwellings :	= 1102							
2017 (HELAA) - Indicative									
Capacity									
Local Road Network	Main								
Landscape Character	Type – Trib	utary farmland							
Assessment <sup>19</sup>	Condition -	- Fair to moderate							
	Strength -	moderate							

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>18</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3
<sup>19</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Briston Census Data																		
Age profile (2015)	All people	Aged 0-1	15	Aged	16-29	Aged 3	30-44	Aged 45-64			Aged 65+							
	number	number	%	numbe	er %	numbe	r %	number		%	number	%						
	2553	441	17.4	382	14.	<b>9</b> 384	15	692		27.1	654	25.6						
Housing stock			•	House or			•				or apartment		•					
	Total Dwellings			Semi-de				Purpose-bui flats		Part of a converte shared h	d or bouse	n a comme puilding		Caravan or mobile or temporary structure				
	number	number			%		%	number	%			umber	%	number	%	-		
	1,151	558	48.5		27.5	247	21.5			14		0	0.0	5	0.4			
Household tenure	Total Dwellings	Owned		Shared owners	hip	Social rented:(I Authorit	y)	Social rente		Private rented		ving rent						
	number	number	1	number		number	%	number	%			umber	%					
	1,067	751	70.4			33	3.1	110	10.3	146	13.7	24	2.2	2				
Holiday and second homes	Total Dwellings	No of Se Homes	cond	Proportion Second Homes	on of	North No	orfolk											
	1188	42		4%		10.4%												
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Economically A	ctive								Economi	cally Inacti	ve						
	Employee: Part-time	Full-time		Self-emp	-	Unemplo	yed	Full-time stu	dent	Retired		Student (in ull-time st		Looking aft home or fai		Long-term s or disabled	sick O	her
	number %	number	%	number		number	%	number	%	number			%	number	%			mber %
	264 21.8	578	47.7	281	23.2	55	4.5	3	5 2.9	353	29.1	56	4.6	70	5.8	62	5.1	31 2.6
Car or van availability	No cars or vans in	1 car or va		2 or mor	e cars													
	household number %	number	%	or vans i	in old %													
	number % 117 11.0	number 463	% 43.4	or vans i househo number 487	in old % 45.6													
Method of travel to work	number % 117 11.0 Work mainly at or from home	number 463 Public Trai	% 43.4 nsport	or vans i househo number 487 Car or va	in old % 45.6 an	All other of travel	to work											
Method of travel to work	number % 117 11.0 Work mainly at or from home	number 463 Public Trai	% 43.4	or vans i househo number 487	in old % 45.6 an		to work											
Method of travel to work	number % 117 11.0 Work mainly at or from home	number 463 Public Trai	% 43.4 nsport	or vans in househor number 487 Car or van number	in old % 45.6 an	of travel t	to work											
Method of travel to work  Health	number % 117 11.0  Work mainly at or from home number % 189 16.3  Very good health	number 463 Public Train	% 43.4 nsport   % 2.7 th	or vans in househousehousehousehousehousehousehouse	in bld	number 148 Bad healt	% 12.7	Very bad hea										
	number % 117 11.0  Work mainly at or from home number % 189 16.3  Very good health number %	number 463 Public Training number 31 Good healt	% 43.4 nsport	number 793 Fair heal	in bld	number 148 Bad healt	% 12.7 th	Very bad hea	%									
Health	number % 117 11.0  Work mainly at or from home number % 189 16.3  Very good health number % 1,081 44.3	number 463 Public Training number 31 Good healt	% 43.4 nsport	number 793 Fair heal	in bld	number 148 Bad healt	% 12.7	Very bad hea	%									
Health  Affordability	number % 117 11.0  Work mainly at or from home number % 189 16.3  Very good health number % 1,081 44.3  Ward	number 463 Public Trans number 31 Good heals number 861	% 43.4 nsport  % 2.7 th  % 35.3	number 793 Fair heal	in bld	number 148 Bad healt number 102	% 12.7 th	Very bad hea	%									
Health	number % 117 11.0 Work mainly at or from home number % 189 16.3 Very good health number % 1,081 44.3 Ward Briston	number 463 Public Training number 31 Good healt	% 43.4 nsport  % 2.7 th  % 35.3	number 793 Fair heal	in bld	number 148 Bad healt number 102	% 12.7 th	Very bad hea	%									

**Table 3: Village Settlement Profile** 

Settlement Name	Melto	n Consta	ble						
Population	651								
Primary Health Care Facilities	GP Surger	y - Yes							
School	Feeds to Re Number on Number on Yr R = 36;	Roll (Jan 2017) - 20 Roll detail - Januar	ol & College (pa 02 y 2017 ; Yr 3 = 27; Yr 4	Parish) rt of Reepham cluste = 28; Yr 5 = 27; Yr 6					
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Briston
Other Services									
Public Transport		ce to Fakenham							
Care Home	No								
Broadband		& Superfast							
3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk	Good 3G &								
Pharmacy	No – neare	est Holt 4.8 miles							
Environmental									
Area of Outstanding	No								
Natural Beauty									
Flood Risk <sup>20</sup>	No								
<b>Coastal Erosion Risk Area</b>	No								
Conservation Area	Yes								
Open Space (CT1)	No								
Proximity to Service Town	4.8 miles to	o Holt, 9 miles to F	akenham						
Housing & Economic Land	Sites = 2								
Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative Capacity	Dwellings :	= 59							
Local Road Network	Main								
Landscape Character	Type – Trik	outary farmland							
Assessment <sup>21</sup>		- fair to moderate							
		moderate							

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>20</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3
<sup>21</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Age profile (2015)	All people	Aged 0-1	5	Aged	16-29	Aged 3	30-44	Aged 45	-64			Aged	65+							
			T		T		T 2.2						T							
	number	number	%	number		number		number			%	numbe								
	651	138	21.2	-			29 <b>19.8</b>	178			27.4	107	16.4	•	T					
Housing stock				louse or							isonette	or apar								
	Total Dwellings	Detached		Semi-deta		Terraced		Purpose-k flats	ouilt bloc	k of	Part of a converte shared h	ouse	In a comm building	nercial	Caravan o mobile or temporary structure	r other				
	number	number		number		number		number	%		number		number	%	number	%				
	281	37	13.2	48	17.1	186	66.2		3	1.1	6	2.1	1	0.4	0	0.0	)			
Household tenure	Total Dwellings	Owned		Shared ownershi	р	Authority)					Private re		Living rent							
	number			number			%	number	%			%	number	%						
	251	153	61.0	1	0.4	0	0.0	)	7	2.8	86	34.3	1	4 1.6						
Holiday and second homes	Total Dwellings	No of Sec Homes		Proportio Second Homes		North No	orfolk													
	301	12		4%		10.4%														
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Economically Ac										Economi	cally Ind			_					
	Employee: Part-time	Full-time		Self-empl	_	Unemploy		Full-time s			Retired		Student (I	students)	Looking a home or fa	mily	Long-tern or disable	d	Other	
	number %	number		number		number	%	number	%		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%
	74 21.6	176			19.0	16	4.7	•	12	3.5	63	18.4	12	3.5	18	5.2	2 12	3.5	5	1.
Car or van availability	No cars or vans in household number % 32 12.7	number		2 or more or vans in househol number 102	n d															
Method of travel to work	Work mainly at or from home	Public Tran	sport	Car or vai	n	All other r	o work													
	number %			number			%													
	49   15.1	10	3.1	198	60.9	68	20.9	)												
Health	health	Good health		Fair healt		Bad healt		Very bad I												
	number %			number			%	number	%											
	280 45.3	234	37.9	75	12.1	20	3.2		9	1.5										
Affordability	Ward																		<u> </u>	
Location	Astley	North Norfo	lk		England	d														
	8.34	8.72		8.45	7.16															

**Table 3: Village Settlement Profile** 

Settlement Name	Walsi	ingham													
Population	807														
Primary Health Care Facilities		y – Yes (Monday, Tu	uesday, Wedn	esday & Friday - m	ornings only)										
School	Multi schoo Feeds to Al Number on Number on Yr R = 8; Yi	m CE VA primary so of - Pilgrim federation derman Peel High So Roll (Jan 2017) - 23 Roll detail - January r 1 = 2; Yr 2 = 3; Yr 3 Imission numbers 201	with Kelling, B chool (part of V 2017 = 3; Yr 4 = 5;	Vells cluster).	gham										
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience   Other   Shopping   Public House /   Petrol Filling   Station   Y   Y   N   Y   N   Y   N   Y   N   Y   N   Y   N   Y   Y													
	N <sup>22</sup>	Υ	Υ	Υ	N			Υ	Υ						
Other Services															
Public Transport	Peak servi	ces to Fakenham, W	/ells												
Care Home	No														
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk	Broadband Mobile: No	d: Superfast only 3G & 4G													
Pharmacy	No – neare	est Fakenham 5.5 mi	iles												
Environmental															
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	No														
Flood Risk <sup>23</sup>	Yes - parts	<b>1</b>													
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No														
Conservation Area	Yes														
Open Space (CT1)	Yes														
Proximity to Service Town	5.5 miles to	o Fakenham, 4.7 mil	les to Wells												
Housing & Economic Land Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative Capacity	Sites = 10 Dwellings :	= 243													
Local Road Network	Rural														
Landscape Character Assessment <sup>24</sup>	Type – Sm Condition -	all valley – fair to good moderate to strong													

Mobile Post Office visits only 1 hour per week
Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3
See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Walsingham Census Data																					
Age profile (2015)	All peop	le	Aged 0-1	5	Aged	16-29	Aged	30-44	Aged 45	-64			Aged 6	55+							
				10/		- 10/		0/				0/		. 0/							
	number		number	%	numbe		numbe		number			%	numbe								
11	807		98	12.1	103	12.		13.3	241		<b>—</b> ; ,		258	31.9		T					
Housing stock	Tatal Da		D. ( l		House or				D	1 114 1. 1		aisonette				0	-41	_			
	Total Dv	veilings	Detached	1	Semi-de	acnea	Terraced		Purpose-	built bid	OCK OT	Part of a converte shared h	ed or	In a commer building	ciai	Caravan or mobile or temporary structure	otner				
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%		number	%		%	number	%				
	523		141	27.0		39.6	147	28.1		5	1.0	15	2.9	6	1.1	2	0.4				
Household tenure	Total Dv	vellings	Owned		Shared ownersh		Social re Authority	nted:(Local	Social rer	nted: O	ther	Private r		Living rent fre	ee						
	number		number	%	number		number	%	number	%			%	number	%						
	395		200	50.6			19			58	14.7	87	22.0	31	7.	8					
Holiday and second homes	Total Dv	vellings	No of Se Homes	cond	Proportion Second Homes	on of	North N	orfolk													
	491		71		14%		10.4%														
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Econom	ically A	ctive									Econom	ically Ina	active							
•	Employe Part-time	ee: e	Full-time		Self-emp	loyed	Unemplo	yed	Full-time	studen	t	Retired		Student (inc full-time stu		Looking aft home or fai		Long-tern or disable		Other	
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	(	%	number	%	number %	, 0	number	%	number	%	number	%
	75	19.7	180	47.2	85	22.3	30	7.9		11	2.9	134	35.2	10	2.6	26	6.8	23	6.0	18	4.7
Car or van availability	No cars vans in househo number 80	old %	1 car or va household number 207		2 or mor or vans i househo number	n Id															
Method of travel to work	Work ma at or fro home	ainly m	Public Trai	nsport	Car or va	an	All other of travel	to work													
	number		number	%		%	number	%													
	83	23.1	14	3.9		47.2	93	25.8													
Health	Very goo		Good healt		Fair heal		Bad heal		Very bad												
	number			%	number		number		number		%										
	278	33.9	336	41.0	161	19.7	32	3.9		12	1.5										
Affordability	Ward								<u> </u>	<u> </u>										<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Location		ham	North Norf	olk	East	Englar	nd														
Ratio	8.81		8.72		8.45	7.16															

Settlement Name	Bacto	on							
Population	1172								
Primary Health Care Facilities	GP Surger	y – two hours on al	ternative Wed	nesdays provided b	y Mundesley Medic	cal Centre			
School	Feeds to Nor Number on R Number on R Yr R = 10; Yr	mary School th Walsham High School oll (Jan 2017) - 71 oll detail - January 2017 1 = 10; Yr 2 = 11; Yr 3 = ission numbers 2017/201	10; Yr 4 = 10; Yr	·					
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	N <sup>25</sup>	Υ	N	Υ	N	Υ	N	Υ	Υ
Other Services									
Public Transport	Peak Servi	ice to North Walsha	m						
Care Home	Yes: 1 Inde	ependent – 3 reside	nts (full)						
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk	Broadband Mobile: Po	d: Standard and Sup or/Partial	perfast						
Pharmacy	No – Near	est Mundesley 2.6 n	niles						
Environmental		, in the second second							
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	No								
Flood Risk <sup>26</sup>	No								
<b>Coastal Erosion Risk Area</b>	Yes - part	within							
Conservation Area	Yes								
Open Space (CT1)	No								
Proximity to Service Town	4.8 miles t	o North Walsham							
Housing & Economic Land	Sites = 13								
Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative Capacity	Dwellings	= 581							
Local Road Network	Main								
Landscape Character	Type – Co	astal plain							
Assessment <sup>27</sup>		<ul> <li>poor to moderate</li> </ul>							
		moderate							

Mobile Post Office visits only 1 hour per week
Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3
See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Bacton Census Data																						
Age profile (2015)	All peop	le	Aged 0-1	5	Aged	16-29	Aged 3	0-44	Aged 45-64				Aged 6	55+								
	number		number	%	numbe	er %	numbei	· %	number			%	numbe	r %								
		1172	152	1	3 1	4 9.	7 1	40 <b>11.9</b>	378			32.2	388	33.	1							
Housing stock				<u> </u>	House o					Fla	at, ma	aisonette d			l							
•	Total Dw	ellings	Detached	i	Semi-de	tached	Terraced		Purpose-built	t block o		Part of a	-	In a com	mercial	Caravan		her				
									flats			converte		building		mobile o						
												shared h	ouse			tempora						
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%		number	%	number	%	number	<del>;</del>   %	<u>,</u>				
	653		380	58.2	173	26.5	61	9.3	5	0.8		10	1.5	13	2.0	Humber		0				
Household tenure	Total Dw	ellinas	Owned	00.2	Shared	20.0		ted:(Local	Social rented			Private re		Living ren			I					
		. <b>J</b> .			ownersh	ip	Authority							<b>J</b>								
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%		number	%	number	%							
	528		425	80.5	1	0.2	12	2.3	21	4	1.0	62	11.7		7 1	.3						
Holiday and second homes	Total Dw	ellings	No of Sec	cond	Proporti	on of	North No	rfolk														
			Homes		Second																	
	750		00		Homes		40.40/		_													
	753		88		12%		10.4%															
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Econom	ically Act	ive						1			Economi	cally Ind	active								
	Employe Part-time	e: F	Full-time		Self-emp	oloyed	Unemploy	/ed	Full-time stud	dent		Retired			(including students)	Looking home or			Long-tern or disable		Other	
	number		number	%	number		number	%	number	%		number	%	number	%	number	%	, 0	number	%	number	%
	121	22.8	232				40	7.5	11	1	2.1	231	43.6	20	3.8	3	41	7.7	46	8.7	15	5 2.8
Car or van availability	No cars		l car or vai		2 or mor																	
	vans in		nousehold		or vans																	
	househo number		number	%	househo number																	
	54	10.2	250	47.3																		
Method of travel to work	Work ma		Public Trar		Car or v	1	All other i	mothods														
wethod of travel to work	at or froi		Tublic ITal	isport	Cai Oi V	all	of travel t															
	home																					
	number	% r	number	%	number	%	number	%														
	104	21.0	7	1.4	323	65.1	62	12.5														
Health	Very god health	od (	Good healt	h	Fair hea	lth	Bad healt	h	Very bad hea	lth												
	number	% r	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%												
	434	36.3	453	37.9	216		67	5.6	24		2.0											
Affordability	Ward								1	1	I.											
Location	Mundesl		North Norfo	olk	East	Englar	nd															
Ratio	Ward	9	3.72		8.45	7.16																
Raliu	0.20		J. 1 Z		0.40	1.10																

Settlement Name	Horni	ng							
Population	1120								
Primary Health Care Facilities		y - No, nearest 2 mi	iles (Hoveton)						
School	Multi school – Feeds to Broa Number on Ro Number on Ro Yr R = 7; Yr 1	The Cantley and Horning Idland High School (Hovoll (Jan 2017) - 56 oll detail - January 2017 = 5; Yr 2 = 11; Yr 3 = 2; ssion numbers 2017/201	ng Schools Federar reton) (part of Broa Yr 4 = 10; Yr 5 = 1	dland cluster).					
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	N	N	N	Y	Υ
Other Services									
Public Transport		ce to Hoveton (con	nections to No	orwich)					
Care Home	No								
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk		l: Standard and Paı rtial 3G & 4G	rtial Superfast						
Pharmacy	No – neares	st Hoveton 2.8 mile	es						
Environmental									
Area of Outstanding	No								
Natural Beauty									
Flood Risk <sup>28</sup>	No								
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No								
Conservation Area	Yes								
Open Space (CT1)	Yes								
Proximity to Service Town	2.8 miles to	Hoveton							
Housing & Economic Land Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative	Sites = 5 Dwellings =	= 1,171							
Capacity									
Local Road Network	Main								
Landscape Character	Type – Low	v plains							
Assessment <sup>29</sup>	Condition -	- fair to moderate poor to moderate							

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>28</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3 <sup>29</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Horning Census Data Age profile (2015)	All peop	ام	Aged 0-1	15	Agec	l 16-29	Aged	30-44	Aged 45-	-64		I	Aged 6	5_							
Age profile (2013)	All peop		Agout		Agot	. 10 20	Agou	JU 44	Agea to	<b>V</b> 4			Ageu o								
	number		number	%	numbe	er %	numbe	r %	number			%	number	- %							
	1120		127	11.3	100	8.9	132	11.8	321			28.6	440	39.3							
Housing stock				•	House o	r bungal	wc				Flat, ma	aisonette o	r apartm	ent	•						
	Total Dv	vellings	Detache	d	Semi-de	tached	Terraced		Purpose-k flats	ouilt block		Part of a converted shared ho	ouse	In a commo	ercial	Caravan o mobile or temporary structure					
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%			%	number	%	number	%				
	699		425	60.8	145	20.7	94	13.4	18	2.6			1.6	5	0.7	1	0.1				
Household tenure	Total Dv	vellings			Shared ownersh		Authority					Private re		Living rent f							
	number		number	%	number		number	%	number	%		number		number	%						
	541		403	74.5			22	4.1		64	11.8	46	8.5	6	1.	1					
Holiday and second homes	Total Dw	vellings	No of Se Homes	cond	Proporti Second Homes	on of	North N	orfolk													
	658		68		10%		10.4%														
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Econom											Economic	cally Ina								
	Employe Part-time	е	Full-time		Self-em		Unemplo		Full-time s			Retired		Student (in full-time st	udents)	Looking a home or f	mily	Long-tern or disable	d	Other	
	number		number	%	number		number	%	number	%			%		%	number	%	number	%	number	
	103	23.5	173			1	37	8.4		12	2.7	253	57.6	13	3.0	28	6.4	29	6.6	9	9 2.1
Car or van availability	No cars vans in househo	old	1 car or va household		2 or mor or vans househo	in old															
	number		number	%		%															
	80	14.8	235	43.4																	
Method of travel to work	Work ma at or fro home	m	Public Tra	-	Car or v		All other of travel	to work													
		%	number	%	number	%	number	%	_												
Health	90 Very goo health	22.2 od	Good heal	4.9 th	Fair hea		49 Bad heal	12.1 th	Very bad I	health											
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%											
	393	35.8	458							16	1.5										
A (	Ward									I	1										
Affordability																					
Location		t	North Norf	olk	East	Engla	nd														

**Table 3: Village Settlement Profile** 

Settlement Name	Catfie	eld							
Population	1039								
Primary Health Care Facilities	GP Surger	ry – No, nearest 2.1 i	miles (Ludhan	n)					
School	Multi school Feeds to Si Number on Number on Yr R = 4; Y	E VC Primary School of – Swallowtail federa talham High School ( of Roll (Jan 2017) - 56 of Roll detail - January of 1 = 8; Yr 2 = 13; Yr of dmission numbers 20	ation with Hickli part of Stalham 2017 3 = 6; Yr 4 = 9;	n cluster).					
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	Υ	Υ	N	Υ	N	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ
Other Services									
Public Transport		ice to Hoveton							
Care Home	Yes: 1 inde								
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk		d: Standard and Sup ood 3G & 4G	perfast						
Pharmacy	No – neare	est Stalham 2.4 mile	S						
Environmental									
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	No								
Flood Risk <sup>30</sup>	No								
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No								
Conservation Area	Yes								
Open Space (CT1)	No								
Proximity to Service Town	8.3 miles t	o Hoveton							
Housing & Economic Land Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative Capacity	Sites = 11 Dwellings	= 1,256							
Local Road Network	Main								
Landscape Character Assessment <sup>31</sup>		ttled fen – poor to good - poor to moderate?							

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>30</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3
<sup>31</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Catfield Census Data																				
Age profile (2015)	All people	Aged 0-	15	Aged	16-29	Aged 3	30-44	Aged 45	-64			Aged 6	5+							
	number	number	%	numbe	er %	numbe	er %	number			%	numbe	r %							
	1039	183	17.6	112	10.		14.3	314			30.2		27							
Housing stock	1000	100	17.0	House o			14.0	011		Flat. m	naisonette									
riodollig olook	Total Dwellin			Semi-de	tached	Terraced		Purpose-I flats	built blo		Part of a converte shared h	ed or louse	In a comm building	ercial	Caravan or mobile or temporary structure	other				
	number	number			%	number		number	%		number		number	%	number	%				
	451	228	50.6		35.0	47	10.4		13	2.9	2		3		0	0.0	)			
Household tenure	Total Dwellin			Shared ownersh		Authority		Social rer			Private r		Living rent		<u> </u>					
	number	number			%	number	%	number	%			%	number	%						
	415	277			1	20			56	13.5	43	10.4	17	7 4.	.1					
Holiday and second homes	Total Dwellin	gs No of So Homes	econd	Proporti Second Homes	on of	North No	orfolk													
	442	7		2%		10.4%														
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Economically	y Active									Econom	ically Ina	ctive							
	Employee: Part-time	Full-time		Self-emp	oloyed	Unemplo	yed	Full-time	student	ŀ	Retired		Student (in full-time s		Looking aft		Long-te	erm sick bled	Other	
	number %	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	9	<b>%</b>	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	r %
	83 20	.0 20	0 48.3	97	23.4	21	5.1		13	3.1	162	39.1	8	1.9	35	8.5	5	47 11.	4 1	2 2.9
Car or van availability	No cars or vans in household number % 61 14	1 car or va household number .7 181	d %	2 or mor or vans househo number	in old %															
Method of travel to work	Work mainly at or from home			Car or va	an	All other of travel	to work													
	number %	number	%	number	%	number	%													
	57 14	.5 9	2.3		66.2	67	17.0													
Health	Very good health	Good hea		Fair hea		Bad heal		Very bad												
	number %	number	%	number		number		number		%	]									
	362 38	.4 347	36.8	165	17.5	52	5.5		17	1.8										
Affordability	Ward																			
Location	Waterside	North Nor	folk	East	Engla	nd														
Ratio	8.75	8.72		8.45	7.16															

Settlement Name	Overs	strand							
Population	957								
Primary Health Care Facilities		y - No, nearest 1.7 ı	niles (Cromer)						
School	Feeds to Cr Number on Number on Yr R = 24; Y	The Belfry CE VA comer Academy Trus Roll (Jan 2017) - 12 Roll detail - January (r 1 = 19; Yr 2 = 15; mission numbers 20	st (part of Crom 9 2017 Yr 3 = 21; Yr 4		S = 16				
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	N	Υ	N	Y	Υ
Other Services									
Public Transport		ces to Cromer, Hol	t, North Walsh	am, Sheringham					
Care Home	Yes: 2 Inde	•							
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk		l: Standard and Par od 3G Partial 4G	tial Superfast						
Pharmacy	No – neare	st Cromer 1.8 miles	<u> </u>						
Environmental									
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	_	ent (surrounded)							
Flood Risk <sup>32</sup>	No								
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	Yes-part								
Conservation Area	Yes								
Open Space (CT1)	Yes								
Proximity to Service Town	2.3 miles to	Cromer							
Housing & Economic Land Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative	Sites = 7 Dwellings :	= 162							
Capacity									
Local Road Network	Rural								
Landscape Character Assessment <sup>33</sup>	Condition -	istal towns & villag - poor & good							
	Strength -	moderate to strong	<u> </u>						

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>32</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3
<sup>33</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Overstrand Census Data																					
Age profile (2015)	All peop	le	Aged 0-1	5	Aged	16-29	Aged 3	30-44	Aged 45-	64			Aged	65+							
	number		number	%	numbe	r %	numbe	er %	number			%	numbe	)r 0/							
						10		6.9													
Haveing stock	957		88	9.2	96		66	0.9	264		Flot m	27.6		46.3							
Housing stock	Total Dv	vallings	Detached		House of Semi-de		Terraced		Purpose-b	wilt bloc		Part of a	•	In a commerc	rial	Caravan or	othor				
	Total Dv	veiiiigs	Detached	4	Seilli-de	laciicu	Terraceu		flats	Juni Dioc	K OI	convert	ed or	building	Jiai	mobile or temporary structure	Other				
	number		number		number		number		number	%		number			6	number	%				
	565		356	63.0		18.4	70	12.4		3	0.5	28	5.0		0.7	0	0.0	1			
Household tenure	Total Dv	vellings			Shared ownersh		Social re Authority		Social ren			Private		Living rent fre	е						
	number		number		number		number	%	number	%		number			%						
	472		381	80.7		0.2	1	0.2	2	22	4.7	54	11.4	13	2.	8					
Holiday and second homes	Total Dv	vellings	Homes	cond	Proportion Second Homes	on of	North No	orfolk													
	558		66		12%		10.4%														
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Econom	ically A	ctive									Econon	nically In	active							
	Employe Part-time	ee: e	Full-time		Self-emp	loyed	Unemplo	yed	Full-time s	student		Retired		Student (incl full-time stud		Looking at home or fa		Long-tern or disable		Other	
	number		number	%		%	number	%	number	%		number	%	number %		number	%	number	%	number	%
	114	31.0	151	41.0	80	21.7	14	3.8	3	9	2.4	265	72.0	12	3.3	23	6.3	21	5.7	18	4.9
Car or van availability	No cars vans in househo number 84	old %	1 car or va household number 236		2 or mor or vans househo number	n old															
Method of travel to work	Work ma at or fro home	ainly	Public Trai		Car or va	1	All other of travel	to work													
	number		number	%	number	%		%													
Health	101 Very goo health	28.1 od	Good healt	3.1 h	188 Fair hea	52.4 th	59 Bad heal	16.4 th	Very bad h	health											
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%											
	363		390	37.9			59	5.7		9	0.9	-									
Affordability	Ward	J 33.2	330	51.3	203	20.0		3.7		<u> </u>	0.0	<u> </u>									
Location		nd	North Norf	olk	East	Englai	nd														
	10.27		8.72	····	8.45	7.16															
Natio	10.21		J.1 Z		0.73	7.10		]													

Settlement Name	Rougl	nton							
Population	939								
Primary Health Care Facilities		- No, nearest 2.7	miles (Aldbord	ough)					
School	Feeds to Cro Number on F Number on F Yr R = 16; Y	ndowed VA CE Promer Academy Tru Roll (Jan 2017) - 74 Roll detail - January r 1 = 11; Yr 2 = 13; nission numbers 20	st (part of Crom 4 y 2017 ; Yr 3 = 4; Yr 4 =	er cluster). = 13; Yr 5 = 6; Yr 6 =	11				
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	Υ	Υ	N	Υ	Υ	N	Υ	Υ	Υ
Other Services		<u> </u>			<u> </u>	<u>.</u>			
Public Transport	Peak Servic	es to Cromer, No	rth Walsham, S	Sheringham & Norw	rich				
Care Home	No								
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk		Standard and Su tial 3G Poor 4G	perfast						
Pharmacy	No – neares	t Cromer 2.9 mile	es						
Environmental									
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	Yes - part w	rithin							
Flood Risk <sup>34</sup>	Yes - parts								
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No								
Conservation Area	No								
Open Space (CT1)	Yes								
Proximity to Service Town	3.9 miles to	Cromer, 6.4 miles	s to North Wals	sham					
Housing & Economic Land	Sites = 11	,							
Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative Capacity	Dwellings =	409							
Local Road Network	Main								
Landscape Character		utary farmland							
Assessment <sup>35</sup>		poor to moderate	9						
	Strength – f	air to moderate	-						

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>34</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3 <sup>35</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Roughton Census Data																					
Age profile (2015)	All peop	le	Aged 0-1	5	Aged	16-29	Aged 3	30-44	Aged 45-	-64			Aged 6	5+							
	number		number	%	numbe		numbe		number			%	numbe								
	939		118	12.6	122	13	140	15	270			27.7	289	30.7							
Housing stock					House o	r bungal	w	<u>.</u>			Flat, m	aisonette c	or apartm	ent	•						
_	Total Dw	vellings	Detached	d	Semi-de	tached	Terraced		Purpose-k flats	ouilt blo	ck of	Part of a converte shared he		In a commo	ercial	Caravan or mobile or temporary structure	other				
	number		number	%	number	%	number		number	%		number		number	%	number	%				
	437		255	58.4		31.1	26	5.9		3	0.7	3	·	3		11	2.5				
Household tenure	Total Dw	vellings			Shared ownersh		Authority					Private re		Living rent f							
	number		number	%	number		number	%	number	%		number		number	%						
	401		317	79.1	7		4	1.0		26	6.5	39	9.7	8	2.	0					
Holiday and second homes	Total Dw	vellings	Homes	cond	Proporti Second Homes	on of	North No	orfolk													
	426		17		4%		10.4%														
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Econom	ically A	ctive									Economi	cally Ina	ctive							
•	Employe Part-time	е	Full-time		Self-emp	-	Unemplo		Full-time s	student		Retired		Student (in full-time st		Looking at home or fa		Long-term or disable	d	Other	
	number		number	%	number		number	%	number	%	١	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%
	105	23.0	204	44.6	114	24.9	23	5.0		11	2.4	161	35.2	22	4.8	24	5.3	26	5.7	8	1.8
Car or van availability	No cars vans in househo number	old %	1 car or va household number	%	2 or mor or vans househo	in old %															
	46		150	37.4		1															
Method of travel to work	Work ma at or from home	m	Public Trai		Car or v		All other of travel	to work													
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%													
	74		18	4.2	292		49	11.3													
Health	Very goo		Good healt		Fair hea		Bad heal		Very bad I												
	number			%	number			%	number	%											
	383	41.0	335	35.9	158	16.9	35	3.7		23	2.5										
Affordability	Ward																				
Location	Roughto	on	North Norf	olk	East	Engla	nd														
Ratio	10.98		8.72		8.45	7.16															

Settlement Name	Happi	sburgh							
Population	924								
Primary Health Care Facilities		- No, nearest 2.8 r	niles (Bacton)						
School	Feeds to Sta Number on F Number on F Nursery = 12	th CE VA Primary a alham High School ( Roll (Jan 2017) - 89 Roll detail - January 2; Yr R = 7; Yr 1 = 1 mission numbers 20	part of Stalham 2017 2; Yr 2 = 10; Yı		′r 5 = 13; Yr 6 = 8				
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship
	Υ	Υ	N	Υ	N	N	N	Υ	Υ
Other Services									
Public Transport		e to North Walsha	m						
Care Home	Yes: 1 Inde								
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk	Broadband: Partial 3G &	: Standard and Par k 4G	tial Superfast						
Pharmacy	No – neares	st Stalham 5.5 mile	S						
Environmental									
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	No								
Flood Risk <sup>36</sup>	No								
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	Yes – part								
Conservation Area	Yes								
Open Space (CT1)	No								
Proximity to Service Town		Stalham, 7.4 miles	s to North Wal	sham					
Housing & Economic Land Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative	Sites = 7 Dwellings =	: 147							
Capacity									
Local Road Network	Rural								
Landscape Character Assessment <sup>37</sup>	Type – Coas Condition – Strength – r	poor to moderate							

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>36</sup> Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3 <sup>37</sup> See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Happisburgh Census Data	All poop	lo	Aged 0-1	<b>E</b>	Λαος	146 20	Agod 3	20.44	Agod 45 (	c 4		T	Agod 6	<u> </u>	<u> </u>						
Age profile (2015)	All peop	ie	Aged 0-1	່ວ	Agec	l 16-29	Aged 3	00-44	Aged 45-6	04			Aged 6	) <del>+</del>							
	number		number	%	numbe	er %	numbe	r %	number			%	number	%							
	924		135	14.6	100	10.	<b>3</b> 113	12.2	325			35.2	251	27.2							
Housing stock					House o	r bungalo	)W	<u>'</u>			Flat, m	aisonette o			I						
J	Total Dw	rellings	Detache	d	Semi-de	tached	Terraced		Purpose-b flats	uilt bloo	k of	Part of a converted shared he	ouse	In a comme building	ercial	Caravan or mobile or temporary structure	other				
	number		number	%	number	%	number		number	%		number		number	%	number	%				
	484		301	62.2		27.1	34	7.0		1	0.2	4	8.0	2	0.4	11	2.3	}			
Household tenure	Total Dw	rellings	Owned		Shared ownersh		Social rea	nted:(Local )	Social rent	ted: Oth		Private re		Living rent f	ree						
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%		number	%	number	%						
	382		311	81.4			9	2.4		19	5.0	36	9.4	7	1.	8					
Holiday and second homes	Total Dw	rellings	No of Se Homes	cond	Proporti Second Homes 8%	on of	North No.	orfolk	_												
					070		10.470														
Economic Activity	Economi				T =							Economic	cally Ina								
	Employe Part-time	е	Full-time		Self-em <sub>l</sub>	-	Unemplo		Full-time s			Retired		Student (in full-time st	udents)	Looking at home or fa	mily	Long-term or disable	ed	Other	
	number		number	%	number		number	%	number	%		number	%		%	number	%	number	%	number	
	90	22.0	176				18	4.4		7	1.7	133	32.4	16	3.9	34	8.3	44	10.7	1	4 3.4
Car or van availability	No cars vans in househo	old	1 car or va		2 or mor	in old															
	number		number	%	number																
	27	7.1	159	41.6					1												
Method of travel to work	Work ma at or from home		Public Trai	nsport	Car or v	an	All other of travel t														
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%													
	90		8	2.0	250	62.5	52	13.0													
Health	Very goo	od	Good heal	th	Fair hea	lth	Bad healt	h	Very bad h	ealth											
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%											
	205	41.1	362	40.7	119	13.4	34	3.8		9	1.0										
	365				•																
Affordability	Ward																				
Affordability Location	Ward		North Norf	olk	East	Englar	ıd														

**Table 3: Village Settlement Profile** 

Settlement Name	Corpu	usty & Sax	xthorpe								
Population	746										
Primary Health Care Facilities		GP Surgery – No, nearest 4.3 miles (Cawston)									
School	Feeds to Re Number on Number on Yr R = 7; Yr	Primary School eepham High School Roll (Jan 2017) - 99 Roll detail - January 1 = 17; Yr 2 = 16; Y mission numbers 20	2017 ′r 3 = 14; Yr 4 =	·							
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship		
	Υ	Υ	N	Υ	N	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ		
Other Services											
Public Transport	No Peak Se	ervices									
Care Home	No										
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk		l: Standard only 3G Poor 4G									
Pharmacy	No – neares	st Holt 6.3 miles Ay	Isham 6 miles								
Environmental											
Area of Outstanding	No										
Natural Beauty											
Flood Risk <sup>38</sup>	Yes - parts										
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	No										
Conservation Area	No										
Open Space (CT1)	Yes										
Proximity to Service Town		Holt, 6 miles to Ay	ylsham								
Housing & Economic Land Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative	Sites = 4 Dwellings =	= 72									
Capacity											
Local Road Network	Main & Rur	al									
Landscape Character		je & small valley									
Assessment <sup>39</sup>	Condition -	- moderate to good moderate to strong									

Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3

See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Age profile (2015)	Sus Data All people Aged 0-15			Aged 16-29 Aged 30-44			30-44	Aged 45-64				Aged 6	5+								
Ago promo (2010)	7 6006		7.900.0		7.900		7.904		/ igour io	•			, .go o	•							
	number		number	%	numbe	er %	numbe	r %	number			%	number	. %							
	746		151	20.2	77	10.3	<b>3</b> 108	14.5	222			29.8	188	25.2							
Housing stock				I.	House o	r bungalo	)W	"			Flat, m	aisonette c									
-	Total Dw	ellings	ellings Detached			tached	Terraced		Purpose-built block of flats			Part of a converted shared he	ed or building		ercial	Caravan o mobile or temporary structure	r other				
	number		number	%	number	%	number		number	%		number		number	%	number	%				
	359		187	52.1		28.7	57	15.9		1	0.3	4		3		4	1.1				
Household tenure	Total Dwellings Owned			Shared ownersh		Social real		Social rent	Social rented: Other		Private re		Living rent f								
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%		number		number	%						
	315		232	73.7			5	1.6		25	7.9	45	14.3	6	1.	9					
Holiday and second homes	Total Dw	ellings	No of Se Homes	cond	Proporti Second Homes	on of	North No	orfolk													
	354		29		8%		10.4%														
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Economically Active								•			Economi	cally Ina	ctive							
•	Employee Part-time					Self-employed Unemployed			Full-time s	Full-time student				Student (in full-time st		Looking at home or fa		Long-tern or disable		Other	
	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%		number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%
	77	22.0	148	42.3	106	30.3	14	4.0		5	1.4	98	28.0	16	4.6	25	7.1	17	4.9	10	2.9
Car or van availability	No cars vans in househo number	old	1 car or va household number		2 or mor or vans househo	in															
	24	7.6	148	47.0	143	45.4															
Method of travel to work	hod of travel to work Work mainly at or from home		Public Tra	nsport	Car or v		All other methods of travel to work														
	number		number	%	number	%	number	%	_												
	70	20.6	8	2.4		67.9	31	9.1													
Health	Very good Good health health		Fair hea		Bad healt		Very bad health														
	number			%	number			%	number	%											
	323	46.3	231	33.1	101	14.5	37	5.3		5	0.7										
Affordability	Ward																		_		_
	Corpust		North Norf	olk	East	Englar	nd														
Location	Corpust	<u> </u>	110111111011	<u> </u>	8.45																

**Table 3: Village Settlement Profile** 

Settlement Name	Little	Snoring									
Population	613										
Primary Health Care Facilities	GP Surgery - No, nearest 1.7 miles (Fakenham)										
School	Feeds to Fa Number on Number on Yr R = 9; Yr	ing Primary Schoo akenham Academy I Roll (Jan 2017) - 71 Roll detail - January r 1 = 13; Yr 2 = 8; Yi mission numbers 20	Norfolk (part of F / / 2017 r 3 = 9; Yr 4 = 11		5						
Key Services	Post Office	Convenience Shopping	Other Shopping	Public House / Restaurant	Petrol Filling Station	Vehicle repair workshop	Designated employment land	Meeting place – e.g. village hall	Place of worship		
	N <sup>40</sup>	Υ	N	Υ	N	N	N	Υ	Υ		
Other Services		·									
Public Transport	Peak Servi	ces to Holt, Fakenl	ham								
Care Home	No										
Broadband 3/4/5G https://checker.ofcom.org.uk		l: Standard and Su od 3G & 4G	perfast								
Pharmacy	No – neare	st Fakenham 3.5 m	niles								
Environmental											
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	No										
Flood Risk <sup>41</sup>	No										
<b>Coastal Erosion Risk Area</b>	No										
Conservation Area	No										
Open Space (CT1)	No										
Proximity to Service Town	3.5 miles to	o Fakenham									
Housing & Economic Land Availability Assessment 2017 (HELAA) – Indicative Capacity	Sites = 9 Dwellings :										
Local Road Network	Main										
Landscape Character		outary farmland									
Assessment <sup>42</sup>	Condition -	- fair to good moderate to strong	~								

Morning & afternoon on Mondays and Tuesday and Thursday mornings

41 Environment Agency Flood Risk Zones 2 and/or 3

42 See North Norfolk Landscape Character assessment Supplementary planning Document 2009 for full details.

Little Snoring Census Data																				
Age profile (2015)	All people	Aged 0-	15	Aged	16-29	Aged 3	30-44	Aged 45-	-64			Aged 65	<u>5</u> +							
	number	number	%	numbe	r %	numbe	er %	number			%	number	%							
	613	119	19.5	67	10.	9 73	11.9	181			29.5	173	28.2							
Housing stock				House or			l .			Flat, m	aisonette d			I						
ŭ	Total Dwellings	s Detache	ed	Semi-detached		Terraced	Terraced		Purpose-built block of flats		Part of a converte shared h	In a comm d or building		ercial	Caravan or mobile or temporary structure	other				
	number	number			%	number		number	%		number		number	%	number	%				
	292	141	48.3		32.5	55	18.8		1	0.3	0		0	0.0	0	0.0				
Household tenure	Total Dwellings	S Owned	Owned		Shared		nted:(Local /)	Social ren	Social rented: Other		Private re		Living rent	free						
	number	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%		number	%	number	%						
	262	181		5	1.9	9	3.4		33	12.6	29	11.1	5	5 1.	.9					
Holiday and second homes	Total Dwellings	Homes	econd	Proportion Second Homes	on of	North No	orfolk													
	287	19		7%		10.4%														
<b>Economic Activity</b>	Economically A	Active		•		•					Economi	cally Inac	ctive							
	Employee: Full-time Part-time			time Self-employed			yed	Full-time student			Retired		Student (including full-time students)		Looking after home or family		Long-term sick Othe or disabled		Other	
	number %	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	<b>,</b>	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%	number	%
	64 23.5	137	7 50.4	45	16.5	16	5.9		10	3.7	107	39.3	13	4.8	26	9.6	16	5.9	6	2.2
Car or van availability	No cars or vans in household number %	1 car or va household number	d %	2 or mor or vans i househo number 113	n ld %				·											
Method of travel to work				Car or va		All other of travel														
	number %	number	%	number	%	number	%													
	42 16.5	12	4.7	174	68.5	26	10.2													
Health	Very good health	Good heal		Fair heal		Bad heal		Very bad I												
	number %	number	%	number		number	%	number	%	,										
	247 39.9	242	39.1	95	15.3	30	4.8		5	8.0										
Affordability	Ward								•											
Location	Wensum	North North	folk	East	Englai	nd	1													

Appendix 1: Sources of	of Data and Statistics.
Services	
Schools	Norfolk County Council. http://csapps.norfolk.gov.uk/schoolfinder/
Retail	Information taken from North Norfolk Retail and Main Town Centres Uses Study. 22 March 2017
	·
Health Care Facilities	NHS. https://www.nhs.uk/service-search
5	
Emergency Services	Norfolk Police https://www.norfolk.police.uk/contact-us/how-find-us & Fire Service http://www.norfolkfireservice.gov.uk/nfrs/your-local-station.
Public Transport	Traveline SE http://www.travelinesoutheast.org.uk/se/XSLT_DM_REQUEST and National Rail http://www.nationalrail.co.uk/
T ublic Transport	Traveline SE http://www.travelinesoutheast.org.tw/se/xSE1_DM_REQUEST and National Rail http://www.hationalian.co.dk/
Employment	Existing designations taken from Core Strategy. Employment land capacity will be updated for emerging Local Plan evidence base.
Environmental	
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty 8	Natural England.
SSSI	
Flood Risk SFRA	Environment Agency
Coastal Erosion Risk Area	Environment Agency
Conservation Area	NNDC
Key Statistics	
Census Data	All Census data is taken from the 2011 Census and extracted from Nomis - official labour market statistics <a href="https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/">https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/</a> and from Norfolk Insight which provides Data and information about Norfolk's population <a href="https://www.norfolkinsight.org.uk/">http://www.norfolkinsight.org.uk/</a> The estimates are as at Census day, 27 March 2011. Census data can be extracted at District, Ward and Parish level. The data can also be extracted using a range of Census based geographical areas – lower and Mid. Output Areas (LSOA & MSOA) and Built Up Areas (BUA). For the Town Profiles a range of datasets have been used – with the most appropriate chosen for the geographical area of the town in question and that should be referenced in a 3 or 4 digit code next to the settlement name or heading.
Age profile (2011) BUA	QS103EW. This dataset provides 2011 estimates that classify usual residents in England and Wales by single year of age, however, for the purposed of this document the ages have been grouped into commonly used ranges.
Economic Activity	QS601EW. This dataset provides 2011 estimates that classify usual residents aged 16 to 74 in England and Wales by economic activity.  The census concept of economic activity is compatible with the standard for economic status defined by the International Labour Organisation (ILO). It is one of a number of definitions used internationally to produce accurate and comparable statistics on employment, unemployment and economic status. The data will be used by local and regional authorities, central government departments, other public sector bodies, academics and research institutions to understand, and develop policies for local labour markets, employment and unemployment.
Employment figures by Industry BUA (Top 6)	QS605EW. This dataset provides 2011 estimates that classify usual residents aged 16 to 74 in employment the week before the census in England and Wales by industry. This classification uses a variable that provides a more detailed breakdown of manufacturing professions than the normal industry variable. Although similar estimates were provided in 2001 in table UV34, there has been a number of changes to the grouping. For example "Fishing" is now combined with "Agriculture and forestry" where in 2001 it was a single category.
Health	QS302EW. This dataset provides 2011 estimates that classify usual residents in England and Wales by the state of their general health.  The health classification used related to the five tick boxes on the questionnaire. These were changed from the three classifications available in table UV20 in 2001 to improve harmonisation of census estimates with other sources of health data results.
Deprivation BUA	<ul> <li>QS119EW. The dimensions of deprivation used to classify households are indicators based on the four selected household characteristics. A household is deprived in a dimension if they meet one or more of the following conditions:</li> <li>Employment: any member of a household not a full-time student is either unemployed or long-term sick,</li> <li>Education: no person in the household has at least level 2 education (see highest level of qualification), and no person aged 16-18 is a fulltime student,</li> <li>Health and disability: any person in the household has general health 'bad or very bad' or has a long term health problem, and</li> <li>Housing: Household's accommodation is ether overcrowded, with an occupancy rating -1 or less, or is in a shared dwelling, or has no central heating.</li> </ul>

61

Housing stock	KS401EW. This table provides information about dwellings, household spaces and the accommodation type of households, for England.  The results for dwellings are classified by the number that are shared or unshared, with shared dwellings further categorised by the number of household spaces in each dwelling. Household spaces are classified by the number that are occupied or unoccupied, and by type of accommodation.
Household tenure	KS402EW. This table provides information that classifies households by tenure, for England.
Car or van availability	LC4110EW. This dataset provides 2011 Census estimates that classify households in England and Wales by car or van availability and by household composition.
Method of travel to work	LC7701EW. This dataset provides 2011 Census estimates that classify usual residents aged 16 and over in England and Wales in employment the week before the census by method of travel to work (2001 specification).
Affordability	Ratio of lower quartile house prices to lower quartile earnings using 2 sets of data:  Annual Income from Employment - This is from the Annual Survey of Hours and Earnings (ASHE) and is available via the website of the Office for National Statistics (ONS).  We use mean and lower quartile annual earnings. Note that this a sample of people in employment and the true value may differ to the sample data. The data does not include self-employed people. <a href="https://www.ons.gov.uk/employmentandlabourmarket/peopleinwork/earningsandworkinghours/datasets/placeofresidencebylocalauthorityashetable8">https://www.ons.gov.uk/employmentandlabourmarket/peopleinwork/earningsandworkinghours/datasets/placeofresidencebylocalauthorityashetable8</a> House Prices. The ONS also provides information about lower quartile house prices by local authority Ward. Income data is not available at the Parish level and instead we compare lower quartile prices (for the ward) with lower quartile full-time income (earnings from employment) for the district. We assume that lower quartile income for the ward is the same as for the district - this may be a false assumption. <a href="https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/housing/datasets/lowerquartilepricepaidbywardhpssadataset39">https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/housing/datasets/lowerquartilepricepaidbywardhpssadataset39</a>
All Reported Crime and ASB (per 1000 population)	All Crime and ASB (per 1,000 population): Total for all categories per 1,000 population.  The data is an aggregation of each monthly snapshot of crime and anti-social behaviour (ASB) incidents published during the calendar year expressed as a rate per 1,000 population. The latest ONS mid-year population estimates available at time of publication are used as the denominator - 2016 data uses the mid-2015 population estimates. The crime and ASB data on this site is published by the Home Office and data for each area is provided by the corresponding police force. The Crime and ASB data is subject to change and can be reclassified following further investigation - this indicator aggregates the monthly snapshots published by the Home Office which does not include later changes that could arise after each monthly publication.  The locations of crime and ASB incidents are determined by anonymised coordinates and represent the approximate location - not the exact place that it happened. Data is excluded where the location is not known. <a dataviews="" href="http://www.norfolkinsight.org.uk/dataviews/report?reportId=104&amp;viewId=296&amp;geoReportId=11432&amp;geoId=148&amp;geoSubsetId=" https:="" report?reportid="104&amp;viewId=296&amp;geoReportId=11432&amp;geoId=148&amp;geoSubsetId=&lt;/a" www.norfolkinsight.org.uk=""></a>
Other sources of data	
Holiday and second homes	The proportion of second homes (those receiving 5% discounts on their council tax) per Parish. Source: Council Tax Data April 2016.  Taken from Appendix 3 of the 'Second and Holiday Homes Study 2016'.
Updates	
	The document was updated in March and April 2018 to address minor errors and to amend presentation of content. The document will be reviewed and kept up-to-date as required.

62